
CITY OF SPRINGFIELD 
BUDGET COMMITTEE MEETING 

Tuesday, May 1st, 2018, 5:30 p.m. 
Library Meeting Room, Springfield City Hall  

225 Fifth Street 
Springfield, Oregon 

 
AGENDA 

 
A.) COMMITTEE OPENING REMARKS  05 minutes 
 1.  Welcome from the Chair Chair Gabrielle Guidero 
 2.  Roll Call  Staff 
  
B.) NEW BUSINESS   
 Department presentations  
 1. Finance Department Bob Duey 20 minutes 
 2. Information Technology Department Brandt Melick 20 minutes  
 3. Police Department Chief Lewis 45 minutes 
 
    BREAK  10 minutes 
 
C.) NEW BUSINESS CONTINUED   
 Department presentations  
 4. Development and Public Works Department Tom Boyatt 45 minutes  
 5.  Capital Budget Jeff Paschall 30 minutes  
  
D.)    BUSINESS FROM THE AUDIENCE  
 
E.)    ANNOUNCE NEXT BUDGET COMMITTEE MEETING Chair Gabrielle Guidero 
         1.    Tuesday, May 8th – 6:00 PM, Springfield City Hall – Library Meeting Room 
 

Note:   
The Budget Committee for the Springfield Urban Renewal Agency (SEDA) will convene at 5:30 PM at the 
same location.  The legal advertisement for this meeting was published separately. Dinner will be provided 
and the City of Springfield Budget Committee will convene at the conclusion of the SEDA meeting.  

 
G.)     ADJOURN 
 
Citizens’ comments are normally scheduled under the agenda item “Business from the Audience” and are limited 
to three (3) minutes each.  All subsequent meetings will have time scheduled for citizen input and anyone wishing 
to make a longer presentation should contact the City Manager’s Office at 726-3700, so that the presentation can 
be included separately on the agenda. 
 
 
ATTACHMENTS 

1) May 1, 2018 Budget Committee Agenda Memo  
 



Attachment 1 May 01, 2018 Budget Committee Agenda Memo Page 1 of 4 

Budget Committee Briefing Memorandum City of Springfield, Oregon 

To: Members of the Springfield Budget Committee 

From: Bob Duey, Finance Director 

Date: April 25, 2018 

Subject: Budget Meeting May 01, 2018 

 We want to express our appreciation for your interest and questions at Tuesday’s, April 24th 
Budget Committee meeting.  The interest level and knowledge behind the questions shows the benefit 
of having a committee composition of both returning and new members.  We value your willingness to 
look at the issues and be able to show all the things that we are still able to accomplish.  Thank you for 
lending us your time and expertise. 
 
 The agenda for the meeting on May 1st moves into the presentations by the individual departments 
and the City’s Capital Improvement budget for next year.  Each department is given an allotted time 
that they are expected to complete their presentation in with half the time reserved for questions from 
Committee members.   The Committee should not feel rushed by this schedule and is encouraged to 
take as much time as needed to have your questions answered.  Subsequently, we have adjusted the 
agenda so that it could still be completed over the next two Tuesdays with the Finance presentation 
being moved to this week’s meeting and Human Resources to the May 8th meeting.  However, if the 
Budget Committee chooses a fourth meeting can be scheduled to allow for additional time to complete 
the department presentations and deliberation of the FY19 Proposed budget.  This may be decided at 
any time during the next two meetings. 
  
 The presentation order for the May 1st meeting is: Finance department, legal services, Information 
Technology department, Police department, Development and Public Works departments and City’s 
Capital Improvement budget.   The Finance and legal services budget summary memo and 
presentation will be the last attachments (number 14 to 18) behind the April 24th tab while the other 
presentations will be behind the May 2nd tab.  
 
 The following are questions that have been asked by Committee members after the April 24th 
meeting and the responses by staff: 
 
Question 1):  What is the make-up of the Jail staff per shift?   

The jail has 19 budgeted FTEs, 1 lieutenant, 4 sergeants, 13 detention officers, and one program 
technician (records and administrative support). There are two twelve shifts (0630-1830, and 
1830-0630) which are staffed by two teams for each shift.  The teams consist of one sergeant and 
three detention officers. Additionally, one bailiff position is staffed Monday thru Friday 0730-
1530 to provide court support and inmate transport. 

 
Question 2):  How often is the Police suburban being utilized and for what types of calls? 

The armored suburban has been utilized on six priority calls for service since May 2017, including 
an officer involved shooting, search warrants and outside agency assists (LCSO). The suburban 
has also been utilized in routine SWAT training and for Citizen Police Academy demonstrations.  

 
Question 3):  How much money does the Police department receive from the Levy? What is it 
being used for? 
 

Police Public Safety Special Levy 
The current special levy for public safety purposes was approved by our citizens in 2012 at a rate 
of $1.28.  The current year, (FY18) is the last year of the current levy.  The table immediately 
below shows the amount of the levy each year at $1.28, the amount not levied by the County as 
result of the compression cap imposed by Measure 5 and the amount the of levy actually imposed 
by the County.   



Attachment 1 May 01, 2018 Budget Committee Agenda Memo Page 2 of 4 

 
 Levy Request Compression Loss Imposed 
FY14 $5,175,716 $(285,885) $4,889,831 
FY15 $5,444,993 $(242,667) $5,202,326 
FY16 $5,555,008 $(227,225) $5,327,783 
FY17 $5,724,063 $(157,798) $5,566,265 
FY18 $5,919,108 $(155,110) $5,763,998 
 
The levy was structured at the time of the election that 92% of the resources would be allocated to 
the police department, including the municipal jail, 7% would be municipal court and less than 1% 
for the city prosecutor’s office.   
 
In November of 2017 the Council asked the voters to re-authorize the levy for another five years 
from FY19 (the current budget under review by the Budget Committee) through FY23.  The rate 
options presented to Council ranged from a renewal at $1.28 to a fully funded current service 
model of $1.42.  The Council chose to ask votes for a rate of $1.40 which passed with a Yes vote 
of 68.21%.  The following is an estimate of FY19.   
 
  Levy Request Compression Loss Imposed 
FY19 $6,684,431 $(170,000) $6,130,075 
 
The allocation of the resources has remained steady for FY19 with police’s allocation of the levy 
funds at 91% (police service 52.5%, Jail 39.5%), the municipal court at 8% and the prosecutor 
again at less than 1%.   
 
Police Department- The police department utilizes levy funds to support both police and jail 
services. The levy supports police services by funding 20 police positions and related materials 
and services. The levy funded Police services positions consist of eight officers, three patrol 
community service officers, two non-patrol community service officers, five dispatchers, and two 
records and communications specialists. The levy fully supports jail operations, including 19 
positions and all materials and services and capital costs associated with the jail. The levy funded 
jail operations positions consist of the jail operations lieutenant, four detention sergeants, 13 
detention officers, and one program technician. For the past three years, approximately 45% of 
Police levy budget supports police services and 55% of the Police levy budget supports jail 
operations. In FY18, 79% of the Police department’s levy funds were allocated to personnel costs; 
the remaining 21% were dedicated to materials and services, primarily for jail operations. 
 
Municipal Court 
The municipal court has been part of the levy since the first levy passed.  It was included to 
recognize service level increase required by the opening of the municipal jail.  For personnel 
services the levy pays for two staff positions and increased time for the two Pro-Tem Judges.  For 
material and services expenses the single largest appropriation of levy funds is the appointment of 
court appointed attorneys for indigent representation.   

 
Question 4):  What is the cost of the LED street light heads?  Who is installing them; 
public/private?  Can a citizen sponsor a light and have it installed quicker? 
 

The City-wide LED street light replacement project will involve contracting with a private energy 
services company (ESCO) who, with support from City staff, will be responsible for project 
execution. The ESCO will lead project development, fixture procurement, engineering/design, 
construction/installation and the post installation measurement & verification of energy savings.    
 
Using current high level estimates of total project cost it is anticipated that the average per fixture 
installed cost will be about $800. It is important to note that this figure is preliminary and will 



Attachment 1 May 01, 2018 Budget Committee Agenda Memo Page 3 of 4 

change through the project development process.  Also, this is an average amount associated with 
a system wide upgrade – the cost for single fixture replacement would likely be higher. 
 
The City will hire a State-approved energy savings company through its public procurement 
process to perform the audit, design, and installation phases of the City-wide street light 
replacement project. A private electrical contractor will be responsible for the installation of most 
fixtures during the city-wide replacement, however, SUB may require that their staff be the ones 
to complete install on SUB owned poles. 
 
There is currently a program where citizens can sponsor a downtown decorative street light for a 
cost of $500. A similar program has not been discussed in the context of the city-wide LED 
replacement project. However, staff will gladly take this into consideration and accept guidance 
from the budget committee and Council on this topic. 

 
Question 5):  What is an appropriate level of security at municipal court for our judges, staff 
and visitors during the operations of the municipal court and is it being addressed in the FY19 
Proposed Budget. 

 
This issue has been previously discussed by staff and has partly been addressed in the FY19 
Proposed Budget but there are other outstanding issues.  The four areas that have been discussed 
are: 
 

1) The security cameras that located in both courtrooms to monitor activity through the two 
courtrooms are the original equipment that was installed throughout the building when the 
facility opened in 2008.  The quality of the transmission is extremely low in part due to the 
useful life of the equipment and outdated technology.    Individuals captured on camera are 
most often not recognizable.  As the court has begun utilizing the second courtroom more 
often and it is necessary to staff those proceedings differently, we are placing our employees 
at a great risk without adequate security cameras.  

2) Currently there is a single bailiff in the courtroom during proceedings.  This positon is 
responsible for the transporting of prisoners to and from the jail and the courtroom (up to 6 
at a time), responsible for the defendants while in the courtroom and control of all visitors 
who are in the courtroom during this time.  Distractions in any of these 3 areas can and do 
happen which leaves the other two areas unattended.   During these times staff can and do 
feel vulnerable as these disturbances can between two defendants, two visitors or visitors 
and defendants.   These disturbances can be argument, physical contact or eventually could 
be someone rushing an attorney, the bench or staff.   

3) Currently there is no consistent security for what visitors may bring into the courtroom.   
There is policy of no backpacks in the courtroom and visitors may be asked to wait to have 
their bag inspected, but with the bailiff often times busy transporting prisoners or having 
other duties there is no courtroom door security and visitors can come and go on their own.   
Some of the items that may be coming into the courtroom could weapons (guns, knives, 
etc.) or contraband. Baggies of meth, black tar heroin and other paraphernalia have been 
found hidden in the courtrooms and bathrooms upstairs.  

4) Tangentially connected to the topic of municipal court security is the safety and access issue 
of defense attorney’s (often times appointed by the court) being able visit with their clients 
while in custody.  Currently defense attorneys are not customarily passed through security to 
meet with the clients in a common room but rather the two parties are shown to two separate 
room separated by glass with a telephone for communication.  With this arrangement paper 
work cannot be passed directly between the rooms and the two parties must rely on an 
available bailiff to carry paperwork from one room to the other for review and signatures 
and then return them to the former room.  There are several reasons why this arrangement 
has been selected but one of the major ones is the lack of jail staff and security equipment to 
efficiently screen each attorney every time they visit a client in jail.   



Attachment 1 May 01, 2018 Budget Committee Agenda Memo Page 4 of 4 

Court Security Response 
The Proposed Budget for FY19 includes a response for only the first item described above, the 
improvement to the security cameras.  The police department is having the same issue with quality 
of the camera system in the justice center and the two departments are working jointly to address 
this in the next fiscal year.  The first expenditures the city will make from the receipt of marijuana 
tax money will be to support a request for proposal for the replacement of the camera system in 
the building.  The contract solicitation is currently being prepared with the expectation that the 
contract will be able to be let sometime this summer.  The amount of funds that have been 
earmarked for this project is $150,000. 
 
A second step that has been considered, but it not included in next year’s budget, would address 
the third item above or the security around visitors to the courtroom.  As described security 
clearance could be provided by the current bailiff but they are often times not available as they are 
transporting prisoners.  To be consistent and effective there would have to a person and some sort 
of equipment located between the entrance to the building and the courtroom to monitor access.  
To address this issue the options could be: 

a) The justice center is set-up that full permanent metal detector could be located at the front 
door for all visitors to the building.  This has been discussed with the police chief and the 
city manager and is not an option that is being considered at this time. 

b) A security screening station could be set-up in the upstairs hallway between the court 
check-in windows and the doors to the first courtroom.  The station would have to be 
staffed and all visitors to the court would be required to pass through this checkpoint.  The 
system and equipment could be as simple as a wand that could screen for metal and a 
search of backpacks to a pass-through metal detector device that could cost between 
$5,000 and $18,000.  The number of hours may vary slightly from day to day but it is 
estimated that 3 hours most mornings and again 3 hours in the afternoon would be 
necessary to cover court hours.   Excluding the possible use of volunteers, 2 part-time 
temporary employees to cover the court the minimum number of hours would between 
$25K and $30K annually. A full time general services position for this duty would have a 
salary cost $55K.  If this position was required to be at the level of bailiff position the 
annual salary cost would be$101,000 plus the necessary academy and training costs.  The 
system could begin with a wand and only move to the full metal detecting is warranted. 

 

A third option had been considered as a joint proposal by staff from court and police that 
addressed items 2, 3 and 4 above would be at the more expensive level of utilizing a full-time 
bailiff but would possibly offset some existing costs.  The addition of 1 additional bailiff, cost 
shared between court and the jail, would be able to assist the existing bailiff in the mornings with 
prisoner transports from Lane County jail, our own prisoners from jail to court, staff the security 
station, help in the courtroom and assist in the jail for both attorney/client contact and other 
routine jail matters.  The offsetting of the shifts for the two bailiffs would help reduce current 
overtime by staff by being available at straight time for early morning and late afternoon for Lane 
County jail transports.   

 
 Included with this memo is an email from a City of Springfield’s resident, David Edwards as 
Exhibit 1.  He has requested that Council and the budget committee approve enough funding for the 
Police Department’s budget to adequate coverage the entire city and to address the growing meth 
problem.  
  
 As always, if you have questions about the packets or you have questions about something you 
would like to address at the next meeting, please contact myself at 541-726-3740, rduey@springfield-
or.gov or Paula Davis at 541-726-3698, pldavis@springfield-or.gov.  We will make every effort to get 
you an answer in a timely manner. 



1

DAVIS Paula

From: DUEY Robert
Sent: Thursday, April 26, 2018 2:19 PM
To: DAVIS Paula
Subject: FW: Upcoming Police Budget Proposal

 
‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: Dave [mailto:davethedesigner@yahoo.com]  
Sent: Thursday, April 26, 2018 8:39 AM 
To: LEWIS Richard (Chief) 
Cc: Springfield Mayor; GRIMALDI Gino; PISHIONERI Joe (Springfield Councilor); WOODROW Marilee (Springfield 
Councilor); STOEHR Leonard (Springfield Councilor); MOORE Sheri (Springfield Councilor); WYLIE Hillary (Springfield 
Councilor); VANGORDON Sean (Springfield Councilor) 
Subject: Upcoming Police Budget Proposal 
 
To whom it may concern, 
 
This town, not just my neighbor, has an obvious drug (methampetamine) problem. 
 
One thing I feel very strongly about persuing in the near future is increasing funding as well as community awareness 
regarding the city's/police department's various predicaments when it comes to removing certain elements from our 
neighborhoods. While my aim is to keep everything in a positive light throughout, the realities are so grim at the 
moment that I will find this part of the task most difficult of all. 
 
Given that fact, I will refrain from said persuit all together until the picture of the city's new police budget becomes more 
clear. It is my hope that all levels of the community be considered of equal importance when the police department's 
budget is proposed next week.  Thus, I am asking that you please request (and approve) enough funding to provide 
adequate coverage for the entire city. Also that you'd please request (and approve) not just enough to maintain things 
as they are, but enough to actually clean up the existing and apparently ever‐growing meth problem. 
 
Devoted husband, protective father and citizen dedicated to the improvement of his community, David Edwards 
541‐214‐5477(cell/text) 

Attachment 1 Exhibit 1 David Edwards Page 1 of 1



Attachment 19 Police FY19 Budget Summary Memo Page 1 of 3  

DEPARTMENT BUDGET MEMO                                                                      City of Springfield, Oregon 

To: Budget Committee 

From: Richard Lewis, Chief of Police 

Date: March 15, 2018 

Department: Police Department 

 

  FY16 Actuals FY17 Actuals FY18 Amended FY19 Proposed 

Revenue by Category 

Licenses, Permits & Fees  N/A   N/A             (72,000)            (86,500) 

Intergovernmental  N/A   N/A            (183,451)           (194,500) 

Charges For Service  N/A   N/A            (224,500)           (361,600) 

Miscellaneous Receipts  N/A   N/A             (30,000)            (30,000) 

Total Budgeted Revenue  N/A   N/A   $     (509,951)  $     (672,600) 

Expenditures by Category 

Personnel Services       16,440,840       16,098,295        16,812,208         17,383,512 

Materials & Services         3,282,406         3,012,467          3,319,900           3,747,796 

Capital Outlay            778,875            638,701             255,000             205,000 

Total Budgeted Expenditures  $ 20,502,120  $ 19,749,463  $  20,387,108  $ 21,336,308 

Full-Time Budgeted Employees            123.00*            124.00*             124.00*             123.00* 

*Budgeted Employee FTE reduced to 122.00 for FY16, FY17 and to 121.00 for FY18, FY19 through City vacancy management efforts. 

 

Department Budget Summary:  

 

While the Police Department’s proposed general fund and police and jail levy operational budget is relatively flat, 
Springfield City Council goals and outcomes, as well as departmental objectives will receive focused effort. The 
Council goal to Strengthen Public Safety by Leveraging Partnerships and Resources and the specific outcomes 
regarding safer neighborhoods will receive emphasis through increased drug enforcement efforts within the City 
of Springfield, assignment of personnel to the Administrative Sergeant position that oversees nuisance abatement 
processes (open since February 2017), and filling the Community Outreach Coordinator position (open since June 
2016).  Department crime statistics show a reduction in reported person and property crimes between calendar 
years 2016 and 2017. Reducing crime, especially person and property crime, will remain a key ongoing goal for 
safer neighborhoods. Departmental objectives for fiscal year 2019 include an external evaluation of jail operations 
and development of a new long range strategic plan.  

 

In response to the increase in PERS rates, the department contributed towards the city wide effort to balance the 
general fund budget. The department will not fill two (2) general fund positions, a Community Service Officer 
and a Records and Communications Specialist, with a savings of $182,415.  The department reduced computer 
and vehicle reserve contributions by approximately $40,000.  The general fund information system budget was 
reduced by approximately $30,000 as a result of including the University of Oregon Police Department in the City 
of Springfield and City of Eugene cost sharing agreement for public safety system applications.  Lastly, $150,000 
in marijuana revenue appropriations were allocated towards the Police Department’s operating budget, which 
would have otherwise required reduction in staffing or other operational spending.  

 



Attachment 19 Police FY19 Budget Summary Memo Page 2 of 3  

The Police Department intends to utilize vehicle and equipment reserve funds to proceed with planned vehicle and 
patrol vehicle computer purchases. The Department also proposes to utilize marijuana apportionment special 
revenue funds to support essential building security system upgrades to the ten year old system, which has been 
requiring significant maintenance and upgrades as equipment and software are at the end of their useful life. The 
security system surveillance cameras, storage and software have been identified as a priority for upgrade and 
replacement for FY2019.  The Department proposes remaining marijuana apportionment special revenue funds 
are placed in reserves for future large regional radio system related costs.  

 

The passing of a new five year jail and police levy, providing funding through June 2024, was a key 
accomplishment in FY2018. The Police Department will continue to make a concerted effort to control costs and 
increase levy fund revenue in the hopes of reducing the cost of the levy in the future. 

 

Accomplishments FY2017-2018: 

 Springfield citizens voted in support of a new five year jail and police levy, providing funding through 
June 2024. 

 Increased jail and police levy fund revenue, primarily due to the restructuring of a jail bed lease contract 
resulting in an approximate $120,000 revenue increase. 

 The Department has made several quality new hires from hiring processes for jail detention officers and 
police officers.  

 In cooperation with Springfield Information Technology staff, an analysis of the police vehicle laptop was 
performed and identified opportunities to improve device performance, security, ease of use, and end user 
ergonomics. 

 

Significant Changes: 

 To support City wide general fund balancing efforts, the Department will manage personnel vacancies for 
FY19 to reduce the general fund budget by $182,415, reduce computer and vehicle reserve contributions 
by $40,000, and use $150,000 in marijuana revenue appropriation to support the operating budget. 

 At least two management level sworn personnel intend to retire in late FY18 or early FY19, resulting in a 
loss of experience and will have a budgetary impact. In anticipation of the retirements, an internal Police 
Sergeant promotional process was performed in March 2018. 

 The Community Outreach Coordinator position is anticipated to be filled in the fourth quarter of FY18. 
Community outreach efforts have been performed by the Office Supervisor and other police staff since 
June 2016. 

 Reduced FTE by one position, permanently removing the Deputy Chief position. 
 Department updated and consolidated some budgetary programs after one year of operating under new 

program structure. 

 

Three Year Considerations FY2020-2022: 

 

The Police Department continues to have program and funding challenges. 

 

The Police Department continues to research a long term funding solution for Springfield mental health crisis 
assistance services, which are currently provided by the CAHOOTS program. The majority of CAHOOTS 
program costs are supported by a State grant managed by Lane County through FY2019. The cost of the current 
CAHOOTS program structure for 11.5 hours of daily service is estimated at $450,000 to $500,000 per year. The 
Police Department is researching opportunities for additional grant funding, inter-agency partnerships, and 
different program structures to identify a solution that is viable for long-term funding for mental health crisis 
assistance services. 

 



Attachment 19 Police FY19 Budget Summary Memo Page 3 of 3  

The Springfield Justice Center has been occupied by the Police Department, Springfield Municipal Court, and 
Springfield City Prosecutor since September 2008 and the Springfield Jail opened in January 2010. After ten 
years of occupancy, with 24x7 use, the physical appearance and key building systems are in need of significant 
long-term maintenance or replacement that exceed the current budget developed for short-term building 
maintenance needs. The Police Department, in partnership with other departments occupying the Justice Center 
and DPW, must prioritize key long-term maintenance projects for planning and budget considerations. The 
building security systems are requiring significant maintenance and upgrades as equipment and software are at the 
end of their useful life. The Department has proposed to replace one key building security system component 
during FY19 (surveillance camera, storage and software), however other components of the security system 
require updating which may require additional funding in future years. 

 

The Department anticipates two large radio related expenditures in the next three fiscal years. As part of the Lane 
Radio Interoperability Group (LRIG), the City of Springfield is responsible for a share of costs associated with a 
hardware update to regional radio base stations. The City’s share of the cost is estimated to be $250,000 and will 
be due in fiscal year 2020.   The second anticipated large cost is for the replacement of the police portable and 
mobile radio units in the next three fiscal years, with an estimated cost up to $1.2 million. Springfield Police 
personnel will continue to actively maintain the current equipment, with the intent to extend the life of existing 
radio units, as well as research cost saving and funding opportunities in anticipation of radio unit replacement. 
The Department proposes use of marijuana apportionment special revenue funds for a portion of the large one-
time radio system related costs. 

 

The Department is seeking a long-term funding solution to accurately budget for annual overtime costs. The 
Department’s overtime costs have exceeded the flat overtime budget for many years. Over the last three fiscal 
years, overtime costs have trended at $275,000 over the budgeted amount. While the overtime budget has 
remained flat, overtime costs have increased by various factors, including increased personnel wages, increased 
minimum call back time, increased overtime related to revenue generating special event support, and an increase 
in training costs due to a departure from Stewart Plan smoothing. Department management have focused efforts 
on minimizing the amount of planned overtime (training, special events, vacations), however significantly 
reducing overtime costs is challenging due to the need for police services for unanticipated incidents, court, and 
personnel illness or extended leave.  The Department utilizes vacancy management to account for overtime cost 
overages. The Department would be able to improve the efficiency of budget monitoring and hiring efforts with 
an overtime budget that adheres to the demonstrated need of the Department. 

 

The Police Department will continue making a concerted effort to reduce the cost of future jail and police levy 
funding by controlling costs and responsibly identifying revenue opportunities. 

 



Police Department
FY 2019

Serve with Honor
Uphold the Law

Protect the Community

Attachment 20 Police FY19 Presentation Page 1 of 11



Police Department
FY 2019

FY18 Accomplishments:

Passage of new five 
year jail and police levy.

Increased jail bed lease 
revenue.

Housing female inmates 
at Springfield Jail.

Several new hires and 
promotions.

Issuance of Narcan kits 
to increase safety due to 
opioid exposure.

Facts:

 November 
2017 20-273 
Springfield Jail 
& Police Levy 
passed with 
yes vote of 
68.21%

Attachment 20 Police FY19 Presentation Page 2 of 11



Police Department
FY 2019

Crime Category
2014 

Offenses
2015 

Offenses
2016 

Offenses
2017 

Offenses
Person 950 967 1020 838
Property 4269 4267 4569 4030
Society 2848 2576 2855 3183
Society - Oregon 2571 2776 2927 3386
Totals 10638 10586 11371 11437

SPD’s plan for safer neighborhoods:

 Increase drug enforcement ef forts

 Assignment of sergeant position 
overseeing nuisance abatement

 Hiring of Community Outreach 
Coordinator to oversee community 
outreach, events, and educational 
opportunities.

 Continued focus on reduction in 
person and property crimes

Facts:

 Person and 
property crime 
decreased in 
2017 

 Increase in the 
number of calls 
for service

Springfield City Council and department 
objectives focus on safer neighborhoods. 

2014 2015 2016 2017

Number of Calls 
for Service 46990 47790 49084 50255

Attachment 20 Police FY19 Presentation Page 3 of 11



Police Department
FY 2019

 External evaluation of jail  operations

 Development of new long range strategic plan

 Update Justice Center and Jail  security system 
surveil lance cameras

 Replace patrol vehicle computers

 Evaluate long-term funding solution for mental 
health crisis assistance services

Facts:

 Springfield 
Justice Center 
opened in 
2008 and 
Springfield Jail 
opened in 
2009

 In 2017, 
CAHOOTS 
provided 
support for 
3997 calls for 
service.

Additional FY19 objectives:

2014 2015 2016 2017
CAHOOTS
number of calls N/A 2203 2922 3997
CAHOOTS average 
call time N/A 90 min 104min 97min

Attachment 20 Police FY19 Presentation Page 4 of 11



Police Department
FY 2019

Facts:
 The 2018 

Citizen Police 
Academy has 
28 students 
attending a ten 
week course.

 713 people 
attended the 
2017 Springfield 
Justice Center 
Open House.

Full time oversight for community outreach 
programs.

City wide general fund savings efforts will 
result in:

Holding two positions vacant

Reducing computer and vehicle reserve 
contributions 

$150K in marijuana revenue to support 
PD operating budget

Promotions for multiple sergeants positions.

Permanent removal of Deputy Chief FTE 
position.

Significant changes in FY19:

Attachment 20 Police FY19 Presentation Page 5 of 11



Police Department
FY 2019

The Springfield Police Department FY19 budget 
consists of 22 programs. 

Attachment 20 Police FY19 Presentation Page 6 of 11



Police Department
FY 2019

 Hiring & Professional Standards (1141) –
managed eight hiring processes in FY18.

 Patrol - Sworn (1144) – new program to issue 
Narcan kits to safeguard against opioid exposure 
and upgrading police vehicle computers.

 Traf fic Team (1146) - Awarded several mini-grants 
to support overtime for focused enforcement to 
improve community safety. 

Facts:

 1.09 officers 
per thousand 
population

 FY18 travel 
time to level 1 
and 2 priority 
calls average 
3.25 minutes.

 Officer Burke 
selected as 
MADD 2017 
Outstanding 
DUII Enforcer of 
the year.

Police Program Highlights

Attachment 20 Police FY19 Presentation Page 7 of 11



Police Department
FY 2019

 K9 Unit (1148) – two new K9 teams in FY18.

 Drug Dog (1149) – coordinates with SPD drug 
enforcement team for special investigations.

 Investigations (1154) – re-assigned detective 
from dissolved INET program to SPD drug 
enforcement team in FY18. 

Facts:
 SPD K9 Falco 

received a 
2017 Chief’s 
award.

 Received $65K 
in drug 
forfeiture funds 
in FY18.

Police Program Highlights, continued

Attachment 20 Police FY19 Presentation Page 8 of 11



Police Department
FY 2019

 Jail  Operations (1175) –
Enhanced relationship with 
Lane County Behavioral Health 
to improve mental health 
resources for Springfield Jail  
inmates. Increased revenue 
due to jail  bed leasing.

 Building Maintenance and 
Security (7090) – Justice 
Center and Jail  security 
systems prioritized for 
maintenance and upgrade.

Facts:

 Average of 276 
jail inmates 
booked in per 
month

 Average cost of 
a jail inmate 
breakfast is 
$1.85/meal.

Police Program Highlights, continued

Attachment 20 Police FY19 Presentation Page 9 of 11



Police Department
FY 2019

Funding solution for mental health crisis 
assistance services

Facility and building system long-term 
maintenance and replacement

Large radio related expenditures

Funding of overtime costs

Reduce the cost of future jail and police levy

Facts:

 Springfield Jail 
& Police Levy 
rate increased 
from $1.28  
(2012) to 
$1.40 (2017) 
per $1,000 
assessed value

Future Challenges:

Attachment 20 Police FY19 Presentation Page 10 of 11



Police Department
FY 2019

Thank you!

Attachment 20 Police FY19 Presentation Page 11 of 11



Police Department Favorable 5%

FY19 Total Operating Expenditures Detail 0%

Unfavorable -5%

-25%

Account
FY16

Actual
FY17

Actual 
FY18

Amended

 FY18
Estimated 

Actuals 
FY19

Proposed

% FY18 
Amended Change 

Est Act
% FY19 Change 
FY18 Amended

510000 Salaries 8,899,734       8,871,485       9,331,161       9,018,906       9,771,971       3% -5%
540000 Overtime 742,787          748,868          495,348          796,919          477,024          -61% 4%
560000 Fringe Benefits 904,346          791,151          818,307          818,307          852,436          0% -4%
560001 Medical/Dental Insurance 2,602,073       2,308,322       2,418,230       2,418,230       2,428,847       0% 0%
560002 City Retirement Plan 566,429          557,222          564,777          564,777          560,983          0% 1%
560003 PERS/OPSRP 1,168,901       1,168,796       1,570,035       1,570,035       1,662,262       0% -6%
560005 Workers Compensation -                  89,124            94,494            94,494            99,348            0% -5%
560040 CRP Interest Guarantee 1,352,000       1,413,464       1,352,004       1,352,004       1,352,004       0% 0%
560050 VEBA 11,799            13,069            -                  -                  -                  100% 100%
564001 Car allowance 3,507              3,493              3,480              3,480              -                  0% 100%
564003 Uniform allowance 156,015          154,697          173,734          173,734          173,417          0% 0%
564005 Cell phone allowance 6,420              5,431              5,940              5,940              5,220              
570000 Personal Services Adjustments 26,828            (26,828)           -                  -                  -                  100% 100%
Personnel Services 16,440,840   16,098,295   16,827,511   16,816,827    17,383,512   -3% -3%

611008 Contractual Services 227,451          129,961          42,445            45,707            42,870            -8% -1%
611009 Legal Expense 34                   -                  -                  -                  -                  100% 100%
611011 Prisoner Exp Medical 236,930          333,184          415,000          415,000          415,000          0% 0%
611014 Drug Prevention/Ed 14,095            5,246              10,000            10,000            10,000            0% 0%
611019 Merchant fees 8,369              10,347            11,000            10,000            9,000              9% 18%
632001 Telephone, Cellular, Pager 44,880            43,372            55,564            55,564            55,900            0% -1%
632002 Ris/Airs/Geo Charges 16,313            49,000            67,176            67,176            64,176            0% 4%
632004 Info System Operations 148,036          188,993          191,152          191,152          150,200          0% 21%
632005 Computer Equipment 42,340            46,278            14,500            14,500            212,539          0% -1366%
632006 SunGard Contingency Exp -                  -                  28,000            28,000            20,070            0% 28%
632007 LRIG - SW7 System -                  -                  127,107          127,107          216,995          0% -71%
633001 Advertising 235                 453                 -                  -                  -                  100% 100%
634003 Duplicating Supplies 10,113            4,929              -                  -                  -                  100% 100%
634006 Printing & binding 9,214              12,849            -                  -                  -                  100% 100%
635001 Travel & Meeting Expenses 41,137            37,162            10,500            10,500            10,500            0% 0%
636001 Software License Fee -                  5,445              24,082            24,082            46,440            0% -93%
641002 Processing Supplies 941                 300                 -                  -                  -                  100% 100%

Attachment 21 Police FY19 Total Operating Expenditures Detail Page 1 of 3



Account
FY16

Actual
FY17

Actual 
FY18

Amended

 FY18
Estimated 

Actuals 
FY19

Proposed

% FY18 
Amended Change 

Est Act
% FY19 Change 
FY18 Amended

641006 Medical Supplies 6,661              8,331              8,200              8,200              7,000              0% 15%
641008 Safety Clothing/Eq 40,674            39,710            31,035            34,535            20,500            -11% 34%
641009 Cleaning Supplies 3,685              -                  -                  -                  -                  100% 100%
641015 Police Weapons -                  8,167              5,500              5,500              35,000            0% -536%
641022 Inmate Supplies 14,430            13,267            22,000            22,000            22,000            0% 0%
641023 Prisoner Meal Expense 126,665          102,854          136,000          136,000          150,000          0% -10%
642001 Gasoline & Oil 114,345          119,255          157,100          157,100          213,400          0% -36%
642002 Utilities 34,836            38,058            101,487          101,487          102,390          0% -1%
643003 SUB Water 7,236              6,061              -                  -                  -                  100% 100%
643004 SUB Sewer & Drainage 12,287            10,399            -                  -                  -                  100% 100%
643007 SUB Electricity 51,484            44,409            -                  -                  -                  100% 100%
644002 Memberships, Books, Subscrips 7,548              5,041              5,500              5,500              5,500              0% 0%
645002 Postage & Shipping Charges 10,045            9,331              10,000            10,000            10,000            0% 0%
645003 Office & Computer Supplies 21,116            18,341            44,600            44,600            51,000            0% -14%
645005 Computer Software 10,723            8,682              -                  -                  -                  100% 100%
645006 Small Furniture & appliances 2,949              1,764              -                  -                  -                  100% 100%
646002 Clothing Allowance 30,829            31,763            38,000            38,000            38,000            0% 0%
647007 Cleang/Maint Materials 27,255            30,297            35,000            35,000            35,000            0% 0%
647009 Program Expense 146,091          180,343          221,038          120,500          258,250          45% -17%
647014 Canine Donations Expenditures 6,416              29,594            30,000            30,000            30,000            0% 0%
650016 Citizen Survey -                  -                  1,500              1,500              1,500              0% 0%
650041 Region Training Plan 5,000              5,000              5,000              5,000              5,000              0% 0%
650065 Hazmat 8,700              7,761              11,000            11,000            11,000            0% 0%
650131 2015 JAG Expenditures 12,602            3,167              -                  -                  -                  100% 100%
650132 CHETT Expenditures 1,671              7,203              14,000            14,000            15,000            0% -7%
650146 CHETT Pet Expenditures -                  -                  10,000            10,000            5,000              0% 50%
650148 2016 JAG Expenditures -                  -                  11,430            11,430            -                  0% 100%
651009 Lockout Crime Project -                  -                  2,500              2,500              2,500              0% 0%
660004 Equipment Maintenance 56,289            26,615            45,000            45,000            45,000            0% 0%
660006 Communicate EQ Maint 85                   218                 -                  -                  -                  100% 100%
660013 Bldg Maintenance 81,889            32,839            84,000            84,000            60,000            0% 29%
660014 Internal Bk Maint 327                 -                  -                  -                  -                  100% 100%
660016 Vehicle Maintenance 64,694            80,999            53,500            53,500            55,672            0% -4%
671002 City Ee Recognition 902                 464                 600                 600                 600                 0% 0%
671006 Employee Development 26,451            23,829            42,500            42,500            42,500            0% 0%
671008 Tuition Reimbursement 26,715            11,851            37,500            37,500            37,500            0% 0%
673001 Recruitment Expense 36,854            13,035            13,000            13,000            13,000            0% 0%

Attachment 21 Police FY19 Total Operating Expenditures Detail Page 2 of 3



Account
FY16

Actual
FY17

Actual 
FY18

Amended

 FY18
Estimated 

Actuals 
FY19

Proposed

% FY18 
Amended Change 

Est Act
% FY19 Change 
FY18 Amended

Material & Service 1,797,540     1,786,163     2,173,516     2,078,740      2,526,002     -22% -16%

680001 Internal Insurance Chgs 636,717          405,216          407,280          407,280          513,528          0% -26%
680002 Internal Veh Mt Chgs 3,164              3,480              3,444              3,444              3,672              0% -7%
680005 Int Computer Equip Chgs 36,000            36,000            36,000            36,000            26,500            0% 26%
680007 Internal Bldg Maint Chgs 40,633            -                  -                  -                  -                  100% 100%
680011 Internal Veh & Equip Rent 269,136          250,008          252,519          252,519          226,962          0% 10%
680012 Indirect Costs 283,012          -                  -                  -                  -                  100% 100%
680014 Internal Employee Benefit Chg 119,310          99,204            99,204            99,204            94,476            0% 5%
680018 Internal MS Enterprise Agreemt 17,280            26,448            36,948            36,948            42,372            0% -15%
680024 Sunguard Reserve Contribution -                  12,000            12,000            12,000            14,500            0% -21%
680027 Internal Workers Comp Chrgs -                  314,340          235,416          235,416          212,880          0% 10%
680030 Int Bldng Preservation Chrgs 79,614            79,608            79,608            79,608            86,904            0% -9%
Internal Charges 1,484,866     1,226,304     1,162,419     1,162,419      1,221,794     -5% -5%

723001 Vehicles 357,967          529,971          255,000          255,000          205,000          0% 20%
761003 Radios 325,340          -                  -                  -                  -                  100% 100%
761004 LRIG Radio Replacement 95,568            108,730          -                  -                  -                  100% 100%
Capital Outlay 778,875        638,701        255,000        255,000         205,000        20% 20%

Total All Funds 20,502,120$  19,749,463$  20,418,446$  20,312,986$   21,336,308$  -5% -4%

Attachment 21 Police FY19 Total Operating Expenditures Detail Page 3 of 3



Attachment 22 Information Technology FY19 Budget Summary Memo Page 1 of 5 

DEPARTMENT BUDGET MEMO                                                                      City of Springfield, Oregon 

To: Budget Committee 

From: Brandt Melick, Information Technology Department Director 

Date: February 28, 2018 

Department: Information Technology 

 

 
 

Department Budget Summary:  

The Information Technology (IT) Department supports the organization with IT service strategy, service design, 
service transition, service operation and continual service improvement.   

 

The Department services IT assets and protects them from use, 
misuse and (cyber) attack with continued efforts to monitor, catch, 
quarantine, patch, replace and upgrade.  IT assets include personal 
computers (PCs such as workstations, laptops, tablets, phones, etc.), 
network infrastructure (e.g., servers, switches, cables, etc.), 
applications (e.g. Infor Public Sector, PeopleSoft, Microsoft, etc.), 
databases, and people. 

 

Similar to Cybersecurity spending trends across the nation, 
Springfield’s FY19 IT budget reflects a linear progression in system 
upgrade costs, system maintenance costs and personnel services 
costs.  This year the Department requests an additional 1.0 FTE 
position, Information Security Officer, to the F100 Personnel 
Services budget for the amount of $121,484.   

 

This FTE change represents most of the F100 10.6% increase from 
FY18 to FY19.  The position supports escalating cyber security 
needs and the role of managing the security of the City’s IT assets 
and the information of its customers.  This is the first increase of a 
full time employee (FTE) in IT for more than 10 years.  

 

Other funds increased from 2.8 to 5.4% between FY18 and FY19.  
This is mainly due to projected salary increases and other small 
inflationary factors.  Materials and Services budget remains flat 
between FY18 and FY19. 

FY16 Actuals FY17 Actuals
FY18 

Amended
FY19 

Proposed
Expenditures by Category

Personnel Services 1,616,490     1,718,349     1,829,214     2,065,376     
Materials & Services 1,057,733     798,409       1,408,657     1,201,343     
Capital Outlay 152,744       53,124         22,370         -              

Total Budgeted Expenditures 2,826,966$ 2,569,883$ 3,260,240$ 3,266,719$ 

Full-Time Budgeted Employees 15.00        15.00        14.80         15.80         



Attachment 22 Information Technology FY19 Budget Summary Memo Page 2 of 5 

Accomplishments FY2017-2018: 

 

Steady progress in the security compliance program: A Cyber Security Workshop conducted early in the year 
identified the security risks and priorities most important to the City and produced a multi-year work plan that 
was adopted.  Following the plan, 1.0 FTE was temporarily reassigned to drafting policies for HIPAA, PCI and 
PII. Since beginning efforts in the 3rd quarter of FY18, approximately 30 core policies have been drafted.  Most 
will be adopted by the end of FY18 and implemented throughout FY19.  Furthermore, application upgrades and 
security patches were applied to enterprise systems such as Laserfiche, PeopleSoft and Infor Public Sector that 
enhanced workflows and user efficiency within those applications.   

 

Facilities asset management improvements: Enhancements to the Infor Public Sector application included 
further workflow improvements in the work order and customer service request processes and expanding mobile 
access for field crews.  Now though a simplified interface and process, Operations Division field crews can 
retrieve and update work tasks from the field. 
 

Expanding the virtual environment:  All major systems have been moved to virtualized servers and upgraded to 
current versions of operating system (OS) and database management system (DBMS) software.  The IT team also 
implemented a virtual terminal environment for the Library which included expanding the new switching between 
city hall and the Justice Center.  Combined, these advances in virtual systems reduce hardware costs and simplify 
administration when compared to conventional, physical workstations.  New connections between city hall and 
the Justice Center create redundancy between the two sites which significantly increases system resiliency, 
business continuity and compliance with regulatory requirements. This move contains total hardware purchase 
and support costs while providing better system recovery in the event of failure.  Lessons learned from this project 
will be used to expand the virtual desktop infrastructure into other City departments. 

 

Enhanced reporting and applications development:  The IT department pursues technologies that offer the 
greatest benefit.  A few related FY17-18 highlighted technologies include Big Data, Business Intelligence and 
Open Data.   Cities across the nation (“Smart City” initiatives) are leveraging these technologies to increase value 
of information to enhance the decision making process across their organization.   New Business Intelligence 
tools from Microsoft are being used to overcome data reporting and analysis weaknesses in the Accela 
application.  And Open Source geospatial data publication tools are being investigated as a way to simplify data 
access for the development community.   

 

Significant Changes: 

 The most significant change with the IT Department for FY19 is the addition of a 1.0 FTE, an 
Information Security Officer position, to support security compliance efforts, security risk treatment and 
data breach response and recovery.  The first task for this position will be implementing security policy 
developed in FY18 with a significant emphasis on training every City employee, volunteer, City official 
and etc.     
 

 The temporary 1.0 FTE allocated to security policy development in FY18 will be assigned back to 
supporting the Board and PeopleSoft applications and addressing the support backlog that accumulated in 
FY18.  The return of this position will be most directly evident through user experience with 
improvements to the Board application. 

 

 In FY19 IT will continue implementing technology that supports secure network access from the 
employee’s home and/or other work locations.  The department will work closely with HR and the 
Executive Team to identify needs and carefully consider how to implement a remote location work 
policy/program. 

 



Attachment 22 Information Technology FY19 Budget Summary Memo Page 3 of 5 

Three Year Considerations FY2020-2023: 
 

 Information Security and Compliance: Security compliance is now simply part of the business 
challenge to providing information services to customers and will continue to be a significant challenge.  
Forty percent of US adults had some or all of their personnel information stolen during the recent Equifax 
data breach and bad actors, including rogue states, are finding cybercrime increasingly profitable with 
little chance of prosecution.  Government regulators and financial institutions continue to more tightly 
regulate “best practices” for businesses working in the information technology landscape including the 
requirements for frequent third party auditing.    IT’s challenge will be to work with the Cybersecurity 
Team on how best to treat the risks associated with cybersecurity against the business and financial 
constraints of the City.  This may result in some project delays. 
 

 Phone System Replacement: Once core network security controls are in place (e.g. security policy, IT 
asset inventory, network segmentation, etc.), the City faces funding to replace the City’s 20 year old 
phone system. The old system is at risk of failing and vendor support is becoming increasingly difficult to 
secure. The replacement system will use Voice over IP (VoIP) technology.  Basic system requirements 
have already been identified. Once funding is secured implementation will proceed over a two year 
period.  Given the age of the existing phone, further delaying replacement creates considerable risk and as 
a result, staff highly recommends proceeding with this work as soon as economically feasible.  Once 
phone system is replaced, the City will be in a position to implement Unified Communication. 
 

 Unified Communications: As part of the phone system replacement project, the City will phase in 
Unified communication.  Unified communication (UC) is the “integration of real-time enterprise 
communication services such as instant messaging (chat), presence information, voice (including IP 
telephony), mobility features (including extension mobility and single number reach), audio, web & video 
conferencing, fixed-mobile convergence (FMC), desktop sharing, data sharing (including web connected 
electronic interactive whiteboards), call control, and speech recognition with non-real-time 
communication services such as unified messaging (integrated voicemail, e-mail, SMS and fax). UC is 
not necessarily a single product, but a set of products that provides a consistent unified user interface and 
user experience across multiple devices and media types.”  
(http://searchunifiedcommunications.techtarget.com/feature/What-UC-is-and-isnt).  UC allows staff and 
officials to remain connected and manage all communication through a single device (phone, tablet, 
laptop, PC, etc.)  Implementation of the new phone system will be the first step in this direction. As a 
result of postponing phone system replacement, consideration of UC will be pushed to FY20 or beyond. 
 

 Consolidation of Enterprise Resource Planning Systems (ERP):  The City currently licenses multiple 
ERP systems (PeopleSoft, Infor and Accela).  ERP systems are typically designed to support all business 
functions within an organization, yet the City only licenses a few select modules from each.  Even with 
only a few modules implemented, the back-office administration costs for labor, contractual support and 
licensing are quite significant.  Over the next few years IT will use its program KPIs to monitor the true 
administration cost of these systems and propose options to consolidate systems, thereby reducing 
administrative and licensing costs.   

 

 Business Intelligence:  Business Intelligence (BI) increases value of existing information to enhance 
decisions across the organization.  BI is a set of processes, applications, data, software products, etc. 
which are used to support the collection, analysis, presentation and dissemination of business information. 
(https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Business_intelligence)  With the recent improvements in network 
infrastructure, application upgrades and database platform consolidation, the City now has a robust toolkit 
to merge its various application and data systems for the analysis of historic work and prediction of work 
trends.  In FY18 a team of IT and DPW business and data analysts explored methods to better analyze 
application data in the Accela system, and currently have a couple projects under development.  Lessons 
learned from these projects will aid in more widely adopting these tools and techniques across the City.   



Attachment 22 Information Technology FY19 Budget Summary Memo Page 4 of 5 

 

 

 Mobile Work Environment:  Over the past several years the City’s work force has become increasing 
mobile.  Code inspectors and Operations field crews are relying on mobile technology more and more to 
efficiently manage their work from the field.  For many groups this has saved one or more hours per day 
previously dedicated to data retrieval, duplication and reentry from an office based workstation.  As City 
staffing continues to be financially constrained, investment in this type of efficiency gaining technology 
becomes increasing critical to maintaining basic service levels.  The IT Department is in the process of 
implementing network based infrastructure that will allow expansion of the mobile workforce to move 
into additional business areas.  As these tools are deployed, the City can achieve additional efficiencies by 
employees being able to work from multiple remote locations, including home, more advantages in trip 
reduction and making the City more attractive for new employees seeking better work/life balance.  The 
IT Department will be working closely with HR as these new technologies are deployed. 
 

 Software Licensing: In the past the City purchased software licenses from vendors and had fairly liberal 
rights to share and move software licenses between workstations to accommodate changing business 
needs.  However an increasing number of software companies are switching to software as a service 
licensing models, where customers “rent” software on an as needed basis.  Many of these models are 
structured such that the only a specified “named user” customer can access the software.  This limits 
opportunities to bank and share a single license among several occasional users.  IT will be monitoring 
the progressing of this trend and is already in the process of identifying where the City can save software 
costs in lower need areas and shift existing funds to cover increasing license costs in higher need areas.  
Please see Overcoming Resource Challenges below for examples.  

 

 Disaster Recovery and Business Continuity:  As the City has invested more effort in Emergency 
Management Operations and Response, it has been increasing apparent that the lack of a comprehensive 
IT Business Continuity and Disaster Recovery plan will inhibit the City’s ability to aid citizens in the 
event of a significant natural disaster.   Several supporting activities are currently underway such as a 
grant application for an emergency generator to provide power to the City Hall server room, and the 
implementation of virtual servers that can be recovered much more quickly.  However basic questions 
such as, which systems are most critical in which types of events, or where do we host IT services if the 
City Hall server room in unavailable, remain unanswered.  The IT Department will continue working with 
emergency operations management, the IT Steering Committee and the Executive Team to identify 
appropriate risk treatment and to then prioritize and fund a comprehensive plan. 
 

 Overcome Resource Challenges: As staff funding becomes increasingly constrained, City departments 
look to IT for new application tools that increase remaining staff efficiency and maintain basic service 
levels.  While these new tools are greatly beneficial to the line departments and customers they serve, 
they also create support and staffing challenges for IT to maintain.  Newer applications are built on 
multiple layers rather than the single executable files as were used just a few years ago.  Virtual servers, 
networked storage, database, messaging, business logic and etc. are just a few examples of the 
component’s comprising modern application architectures.  Each application can have different 
technologies providing these layers (please see Consolidation of Enterprise Resource Planning 
Systems (ERP) above), and each layer requires specialty knowledge and skills to implement and 
maintain.   It is extremely difficult for a small department, like Springfield IT, to maintain the required 
depth and breadth of expertise in all these layers.  Also each new application, especially mobile 
applications, increases the endpoints that must be secured and the inherent risks of cybersecurity threats 
(please see Information Security and Compliance above).  Furthermore, customers are becoming 
increasing frustrated with the lack of control and protections service providers are applying to their 
personal, sensitive information. As a result the number of law suits, regulatory requirements and breach 
penalties are increasing (please see https://www.databreachtoday.com/equifax-confirms-probable-
breached-data-was-indeed-stolen-a-10644).  The IT Department cannot keep pace without additional help 



Attachment 22 Information Technology FY19 Budget Summary Memo Page 5 of 5 

and therefore is increasing, and will continue to increase, the use of external contracts to acquire the 
additional expertise.   

 

Conclusion: 

 
Over the last four years IT has modernized infrastructure, operating systems, databases, and applications.  
IT has inventoried, audited and patched all major systems.  Much work has occurred and much work 
remains.  Much of this work to date has been funded through budget transfers and cost savings found in 
existing budgets.  Some examples of how IT has saved and reallocated financial resources within the past 
couple years includes: 
 

o Reduced database licensing by $3,500 dollars per core and server licensing by $3,100 per server 
by switching license type.  This allowed additional systems to be licensed for the same total cost. 

o Through virtualization, reduced total capital replacement costs by $190,000. 
o Because of virtualization and new licensing, the staff time to deploy a new database server has 

dropped from 20 hours to two or three hours. 
o Aggressive hardware contract and software license negotiations, for a variety of products, 

resulted in over $100,000 in annual savings. 

 

These cost savings fund network infrastructure improvements, cybersecurity controls, and IT 
administration solutions that increase IT staff efficiency and provide more time to help customers.  As the 
organization replaces traditional PCs with virtual workstations and automates routine help desk tasks, the 
city will realize more value in software licensing cost savings; hardware costs savings and administrative 
cost savings.   

 

Unfortunately, IT costs continue to increase.    IT will continue to work with City management, regional 
government partners and business partners to find IT support solutions that provide the best value for the 
City, and only submit additional budget requests when existing funds cannot safely be reallocated and/or 
are insufficient to cover the need. 



Information Technologies FY 2019

Return on Investment and Cost Benefit 
Analysis

ROI is a calculation of the most tangible 
financial gains or benefits that can be 
expected from a project versus the costs for 
implementing the suggested program or 
solution. Cost Benefit Analysis (CBA) is more 
comprehensive than ROI, and attempts to 
quantify both tangible and intangible (or 
“soft”) costs and benefits.

Advancing Statewide Spatial Data Infrastructures in 
Support of the National Spatial Data Infrastructure (NSDI), 
Federal Geographic Data Committee (FGDC)

Attachment 23 Information Technology FY19 Presentation Page 1 of 13



Information Technologies FY 2019

Who is IT?

1. Casey Wilson
2. Chris Sarrett
3. Chris Weinstein (vacant)
4. Chris Zeitner
5. Dale Dzierzek
6. Dan Haight
7. Kerrie Miller
8. Kim Copeland
9. Mike Engelmann
10. Paula Guthrie‐Scott
11. Randy Melancon
12. Sarah McVey
13. Will Kenworthy
14. Ying Chen

Requesting a new Information Security Officer 
(ISO)

Attachment 23 Information Technology FY19 Presentation Page 2 of 13



Information Technologies FY 2019

How is IT organized?

Three organizational divisions service the 
IT programs: 

1. Geographic Information Solutions 
(GIS) Division, supervised by GIS 
Manager

2. Network Solutions Division, 
supervised by the Network Manager

3. Central Applications Solutions (CBS) 
Division that currently operates as an 
extension of the Office of the 
Director. 

Note:  The new ISO position will be 
placed in the department as a direct 
report to the IT Director.

Information 
Technology Director  
1.0 FTE

GIS Manager
1.0 FTE

Network Manager
1.0 FTE

Information 
Security Officer 
(ISO) 1.0 FTE

GIS Database 
Administrator
1.0 FTE

(GIS) Analyst
2.8 FTE

Network Analyst
1.0 FTE

Programmer Analyst
1.0 FTE

Service Desk 
Specialist
1.0 FTE

System 
Administrator
1.0 FTE

(Apps) Database 
Administrator
1.0 FTE

Programmer 
Analyst
1.0 FTE

Attachment 23 Information Technology FY19 Presentation Page 3 of 13



Information Technologies FY 2019

What is IT?

(see notes on last slide)

Quartile IT Programs Program FY18
4 7000 ‐ Department Administration 12.7%
3 7070 ‐ Financial Systems 9.3%
3 7071 ‐ Human Resource Systems 9.4%
2 7072 ‐ Land Management Systems 7.8%
2 7073 ‐ Facilities Management Systems 13.5%
1 7074 ‐ Criminal Justice Systems 7.9%
1 7075 ‐ Fire and Life Safety Systems 2.8%
2 7076 ‐ Community Development Systems 8.2%
3 7077 ‐ Public Library Systems 0.6%
2 7078 ‐ Shared Systems 23.2%
2 7079 ‐ Information Security Compliance 4.7%

Total FTE Allocation 100%

7000
7070

7071

7072

70737074

7075

7076

7077

7078

7079

FY19 Proposed

Attachment 23 Information Technology FY19 Presentation Page 4 of 13



Information Technologies FY 2019

What has changed?

(see program descriptions on last page)

Quartile IT Programs Program FY17 FY18 Delta
4 7000 ‐ Department Administration 11.4% 12.7% 1%
3 7070 ‐ Financial Systems 6.9% 9.3% 2%
3 7071 ‐ Human Resource Systems 7.5% 9.4% 2%
2 7072 ‐ Land Management Systems 6.6% 7.8% 1%
2 7073 ‐ Facilities Management Systems 15.5% 13.5% ‐2%
1 7074 ‐ Criminal Justice Systems 6.6% 7.9% 1%
1 7075 ‐ Fire and Life Safety Systems 2.5% 2.8% 0%
2 7076 ‐ Community Development Systems 7.0% 8.2% 1%
3 7077 ‐ Public Library Systems 1.4% 0.6% ‐1%
2 7078 ‐ Shared Systems 28.5% 23.2% ‐5%

2 7079 ‐ Information Security Compliance 6.0% 4.7% ‐1%

Total IT Budget Allocation 100% 100% SD 2%

Attachment 23 Information Technology FY19 Presentation Page 5 of 13



Information Technologies FY 2019

Accomplishments FY2017‐2018 

• Facilities asset management improvements (IT 
Program 7073 Facilities Management Systems)

• Slow but steady progress in the security 
compliance program (IT Program 7079 
Information Security Compliance)

• Expanding the virtual environment (IT Program 
7078 Shared Systems)

• Enhanced reporting and applications 
development (spans all programs)

Attachment 23 Information Technology FY19 Presentation Page 6 of 13



Information Technologies FY 2019

Initiatives FY2018‐2019 

• Security Compliance: Addition of a 1FTE Information 
Security Officer position, the Security Compliance program to 
implement security policy developed in FY18 with an emphasis on 
training.

• Financial Systems Program: The temporary 1 FTE 
allocated to security policy development in FY18 will be assigned back 
to supporting the Board and PeopleSoft applications and addressing 
the support backlog that accumulated in FY18.  

• Virtualization and Mobile Computing: In FY19 IT 
will continue implementing technology that supports secure network 
access from the employee’s home and/or other work locations.  The 
department will work closely with HR and the Executive Team to 
identify needs and carefully consider how to implement a remote 
location work policy/program.

• Significant Upgrades:  Upgrades to several large systems, 
etc. PeopleSoft HCM, Infor Public Sector, etc.

Attachment 23 Information Technology FY19 Presentation Page 7 of 13



Information Technologies FY 2019

Three Year Considerations FY2020‐FY2023

• Information Security and Compliance: Security 
compliance is now simply part of the business challenge to providing 
information services to customers and will continue to be a significant 
challenge. 

• Phone System Replacement and Unified 
Communications: Once core network security controls are in 
place, the City faces replacement of the a 20 year old phone system. As 
part of the phone system replacement project, the City will phase in 
Unified communication. 

• Consolidation of Enterprise Resource Planning 
Systems (ERP):  Use program KPIs to monitor the true 
administration cost of these systems and propose options to consolidate 
systems, thereby reducing administrative and licensing costs

Accela

Infor

Oracle

Tyler

Com Dev

Facilities
FIN/HRM

S
FIN/HRM

S
Courts

Consolidated 
System

Attachment 23 Information Technology FY19 Presentation Page 8 of 13



Information Technologies FY 2019

Three Year Considerations FY2020‐FY2023 (cont.)

• Business Intelligence: Security compliance is now simply part 
of the business challenge to providing information services to customers 
and will continue to be a significant challenge. 

• Mobile Work Environment: The IT Department will be 
working closely with HR as these new technologies are deployed.

• Software Licensing: IT will monitor software trends and adjust 
as required to contain costs.

• Disaster Recovery and Business Continuity: IT will 
continue working with emergency operations management, the IT 
Steering Committee and the Executive Team to identify appropriate risk 
treatment and to then prioritize and fund a comprehensive plan.

Attachment 23 Information Technology FY19 Presentation Page 9 of 13



Information Technologies FY 2019

Challenges  . . . FY2020‐FY2023

• Need for Automation: As funding becomes increasingly 
constrained, City departments look to IT for new application tools that 
increase remaining staff efficiency and maintain basic service levels. 

• Increasing System Complexity: Newer applications are 
built on multiple layers rather than the single executable files as were 
used just a few years ago.  Meanwhile the layers of underlying IT 
infrastructure (Virtual servers, networked storage, database, messaging, 
business logic and etc.) has become more complex.

• Software Licensing: New software licensee models combined 
with vendor initiated system audits result in more time and money to 
support.

• Security Predictions: Experts are predicting increase.  
According to 2018 McAfee report – 1) IoT attacks will diversify as 
attackers seek new types of devices to add to botnets, 2) Coinminer
activity will continue to grow but will increase focus on organizations, 
and among other things,  3) Attacks on critical infrastructure likely to 
step up in 2018.

Attachment 23 Information Technology FY19 Presentation Page 10 of 13



Information Technologies FY 2019

What we face?

Local Trends
Industry Trends
Council Initiatives
Regulatory Compliance
Monetary Constraints 

Charting a course to a better future

Addressing future trends

PC Counts

Insert Asset Count Table

Insert Vulnerably Table

Insert FTE Table

Attachment 23 Information Technology FY19 Presentation Page 11 of 13



Information Technologies FY 2018

Your questions?

Brandt Melick
Information Technology Director
bmelick@springfield‐or.gov
541.726.4645 (o)
541.514.6139 (c)

Attachment 23 Information Technology FY19 Presentation Page 12 of 13



Information Technologies FY 2018

IT Department Finical Summary by Program:
Notes . . . Notes . . . 

Quartile Description
4 7000 Department Administration

Management oversees the daily operations of the department; budget development, personnel matters; training and development, contract 
administration; business relationship management; strategic planning.

3 7070 Financial Systems

Systems that support general ledger, procurement, budgeting, financial reporting, financial forecasting, and financial regulatory compliance.

3 7071 Human Resource Systems
Systems that support payroll, position management, benefits administration, labor contract administration, recruitment, and HR regulatory 
compliance.

2 7072 Land Management Systems
Systems that support property management, ROW management, deeds and land records, cadastral mapping, assessment and taxation, base 
mapping (elevation, vegetation, hydrography, structures, etc.)

2 7073 Facilities Management Systems
Systems that support the design, construction, operation and maintenance of wastewater and stormwater systems, transportation systems, 
municipal buildings.

1 7074 Criminal Justice Systems
Systems that support community police, animal control, courts and jail.

1 7075 Fire and Life Safety Systems

Systems that support emergency patient transport, fire and hazardous materials response, etc.

2 7076 Community Development Systems

Systems that support planning, code enforcement, permitting, franchising, economic development, housing program management, etc.

3 7077 Public Library Systems
Systems that supports media control, digital literacy, public education, etc. 

2 7078 Shared Systems
Systems that provide underpinning support spanning multiple other programs, such as Document Management, Emergency Management, Public 
Relations & Community Outreach, Risk Management Systems, and Help Desk management

2 7079 Information Security Compliance
Systems that support regulatory compliance, liability management, risk management, access management, public records requests, litigation 
requests, employee investigation, system security analysis.

Attachment 23 Information Technology FY19 Presentation Page 13 of 13



Information Technology Department Favorable 5%

FY19 Total Operating Expenditures Detail 0%

Unfavorable -5%

-25%

Account
FY16

Actual
FY17

Actual 
FY18

Amended

 FY18
Estimated 

Actuals 
FY19

Proposed
% FY18 Amended 

Change Est Act
% FY19 Change 
FY18 Amended

510000 Salaries 1,080,895       1,150,794       1,188,213       1,161,174       1,352,746       2% -14%
560000 Fringe Benefits 93,546            93,538            96,944            94,753            110,273          2% -14%
560001 Medical/Dental Insurance 267,405          277,835          295,407          277,437          318,502          6% -8%
560003 PERS/OPSRP 168,051          185,378          239,323          232,020          273,303          3% -14%
560005 Workers Compensation -                  945                 1,047              1,023              1,192              2% -14%
564001 Car allowance 54                   3,493              3,480              2,784              3,480              20% 0%
564002 Pager allowance 4,742              4,697              3,360              4,027              3,360              -20% 0%
564005 Cell phone allowance 1,797              1,670              1,440              1,511              2,520              -5% -75%
Personnel Services 1,616,490       1,718,349       1,829,214       1,774,729       2,065,376       -16% -13%

611008 Contractual Services 298,725          144,399          470,265          470,265          349,679          0% 26%
632001 Telephone, Cellular, Pager 4,009              6,026              3,775              3,775              6,772              0% -79%
632002 Ris/Airs/Geo Charges 96,465            71,559            60,708            60,708            55,644            0% 8%
632005 Computer Equipment 183,531          62,065            143,832          143,723          115,584          0% 20%
634003 Duplicating Supplies 588                 -                  -                  -                  -                  100% 100%
635001 Travel & Meeting Expenses 7,883              6,917              8,771              8,771              8,225              0% 6%
635002 Internal meeting -                  40                   -                  -                  -                  100% 100%
636001 Software License Fee 190,763          201,793          344,905          344,056          294,363          0% 15%
642002 Utilities -                  -                  12,738            12,738            12,362            0% 3%
643003 SUB Water 317                 311                 -                  -                  -                  100% 100%
643004 SUB Sewer & Drainage 591                 564                 -                  -                  -                  100% 100%
643007 SUB Electricity 10,938            11,068            -                  -                  -                  100% 100%
644001 Periodicals 7                     -                  -                  -                  -                  100% 100%
644002 Memberships, Books, Subscrips 323                 -                  2,540              2,540              2,540              0% 0%
645002 Postage & Shipping Charges 5                     63                   100                 100                 100                 0% 0%
645003 Office & Computer Supplies 1,233              2,081              2,900              2,888              2,900              0% 0%
645004 Computer Supplies 1,590              1,120              10,000            10,000            10,000            0% 0%

Attachment 24 Information Technology FY19 Total Operating Expenditures Detail Page 1 of 2



Account
FY16

Actual
FY17

Actual 
FY18

Amended

 FY18
Estimated 

Actuals 
FY19

Proposed
% FY18 Amended 

Change Est Act
% FY19 Change 
FY18 Amended

645005 Computer Software 20,560            12,079            35,383            20,255            20,587            43% 42%
645006 Small Furniture & appliances 209                 -                  874                 874                 875                 0% 0%
647009 Program Expense 1,986              1,799              500                 504                 500                 -1% 0%
650006 GIS Program Expense 13                   -                  1,500              1,500              1,500              0% 0%
660004 Equipment Maintenance 1,815              -                  9,864              9,864              9,864              0% 0%
671006 Employee Development 9,831              10,498            37,600            34,600            37,600            8% 0%
Material & Service 831,382          532,381          1,146,255       1,127,160       929,095          18% 19%

680001 Internal Insurance Chgs 11,517            11,304            11,160            11,154            11,592            0% -4%
680004 Internal Fac Rent -                  14,064            14,064            14,068            13,764            0% 2%
680005 Int Computer Equip Chgs 106,596          121,992          120,940          120,970          120,940          0% 0%
680007 Internal Bldg Maint Chgs -                  11,388            4,962              4,969              11,268            0% -127%
680012 Indirect Costs 78,180            74,724            75,540            75,535            76,836            0% -2%
680014 Internal Employee Benefit Chg 14,551            12,000            11,832            11,826            11,364            0% 4%
680018 Internal MS Enterprise Agreemt 5,872              4,632              7,524              7,540              5,592              0% 26%
680027 Internal Workers Comp Chrgs -                  6,348              6,936              6,941              10,500            0% -51%
680030 Int Bldng Preservation Chrgs 9,635              9,576              9,444              9,451              10,392            0% -10%
Internal Charges 226,351          266,028          262,402          262,453          272,248          -4% -4%

751001 Computer Equipment 23,344            -                  -                  -                  -                  100% 100%
751008 Network Infrastructure 129,400          53,124            22,370            22,370            -                  0% 100%
Capital Outlay 152,744          53,124            22,370            22,370            -                  100% 100%

Total Operating Expenditures All Funds 2,826,966$     2,569,883$     3,260,240$     3,186,712$     3,266,719$     -3% 0%

Attachment 24 Information Technology FY19 Total Operating Expenditures Detail Page 2 of 2



Attachment 25 Development & Public Works FY19 Budget Summary Memo Page 1 of 3 

DEPARTMENT BUDGET MEMO                                                                     City of Springfield, Oregon 

To: 
City of Springfield Budget Committee;  
Gino Grimaldi, City Manager 

From: Tom Boyatt, Interim Director 
Date: 4/2/18 

Department: Development & Public Works 
 

 
 
Department Budget Summary: 
Overall the Development and Public Works Department operating budget is flat in terms of services provided and 
funding sources, with two exceptions. 1.) General fund discretionary funding was reduced by about $70,000 in 
order to balance against the impact of PERS rate increases; 2.) in FY18, a number of one time reductions were 
made to the street fund in order to balance the fund without drawing down from reserves. Due to new projected 
revenue from House Bill 2017 those one time reductions were added back, increasing street fund discretionary 
expenditures back to FY17 levels. New revenue from the state gas tax apportionment will help to maintain 
existing service levels but projections suggest that it will not address the street preservation backlog.  
 
The Department is continuing its focus on providing excellent customer service and identifying improvements to 
the development process. Staff is working in FY18 to integrate a continuous customer feedback loop into the 
planning application process – in FY19 these changes will be integrated into the building and engineering 
application workflow, as well. With support from the Information Technology Department staff is leveraging 
business analytics software, such as Power BI, Infor, and field tools that provide real-time data entry, which help 
inform business process improvements.  
 
Using seed funding of $10,000 the Code Enforcement group will prioritize the longest standing or most impactful 
chronic nuisance cases and utilize the abatement functions provided by the municipal code. In preparation, staff is 
working with the City Attorney’ Office on a necessary adjustment to the municipal code, and with Finance staff to 
outline a property lien process.   
 
 
 

FY16 
Actuals

FY17 
Actuals

FY18 
Amended

FY19 
Proposed

Revenue by Category
Taxes N/A N/A (52,000)           (52,000)           
Licenses, Permits & Fees N/A N/A (4,577,980)      (4,158,500)      
Intergovernmental N/A N/A (972,495)         (1,137,171)      
Charges For Service N/A N/A (2,989,127)      (2,852,896)      
Use Of Money & Property N/A N/A (10,450)           (1,500)            
Miscellaneous Receipts N/A N/A (43,390)           (42,306)           

Total Budgeted Revenue N/A N/A (8,645,442)$ (8,244,373)$  

Expenditures by Category
Personnel Services 12,256,400      12,442,864      13,509,027      14,061,986      
Materials & Services 21,251,442      21,642,601      24,881,559      24,840,231      
Capital Outlay 2,102,727        1,901,708        3,384,657        2,024,000        

Total Budgeted Expenditures 35,610,568$ 35,987,174$ 41,775,243$ 40,926,217$ 

Full-Time Employees 123.00            123.00            126.38            126.55            
Full-Time Budgeted Employees 123.00          123.00          126.38          126.55          



Attachment 25 Development & Public Works FY19 Budget Summary Memo Page 2 of 3 

 
The Department continues to invest in the six strategic work plan areas identified in FY18:  

1.) Improve Main Street traffic, pedestrian, and bicycle safety;  
2.) Implement an affordable housing strategy;  
3.) Updates to the development code, municipal code, and land use plans to support new development and 

plan for the new UGB expansion areas;  
4.) Develop financing strategies to address the street preservation backlog;  
5.) Deliver key capital construction projects; 
6.) Pending County action, continue to evaluate Goshen industrial area wastewater connection to the regional 

system. 

 
Accomplishments FY2017-2018: 

 Oregon’s Land Conservation and Development Commission approved Springfield’s urban growth 
boundary (UGB) expansion for employment lands and Economic and Urbanization elements of the 2030 
Comprehensive Plan.  Acknowledgement expected in Spring of 2018. 

 Replaced approximately 1700 linear feet of failing corrugated metal arch pipe in a storm drainage facility 
from 8th Street and Centennial Blvd to the Hamlin Channel near 5th Street and Moffitt Lane. 

 Federal Emergency Management Agency approved updates to the Channel 6 floodplain map. 
 Council adopted amendments to Springfield Development Code to expand options for Accessory 

Dwelling Units (ADUs).  
 Construction of Phase 1 of Franklin Boulevard is progressing toward completion. 
 Transportation System Plan (TSP) updates and code amendments went to public hearing. 
 Started to integrate a continuous customer feedback loop into the planning application process. 

 Supported a number of high profile development projects, including; a new hotel in Glenwood, final 
stages of renovations to the McKenzie Willamette Hospital, Hamlin Middle School replacement, 30th 
Street Industrial Park and Thurston Hills Natural Area.  

 Installed (15) wastewater flow monitors system-wide and secured consultant in order to assist with 
collecting data and to begin pipe analysis. The modelling will be used to update the comprehensive 
system flow model and subsequent update of the wastewater masterplan. 

 Collaborated with Springfield Utility Board (SUB) to identify and begin replacing failed direct-buried 
wire that energizes City street light systems. SUB provided $25K toward this important functional 
upgrade and has committed up to $50K for this endeavor in calendar year 2019. 

 Piloted use of a revised fleet replacement model as part of City-wide fleet analysis project. 

 Conducted four Emergency Operations Center (EOC) exercises, including City staff and representatives 
from Eugene, SUB, Lane County, and Eugene Water and Electric Board. 

 Conducted one EOC activation to support potential issues related to the August 21, 2017 Solar Eclipse. 
 
Significant Changes: 

 Add street fund discretionary spending of about $205,000. These additions, primarily to vehicle and 
computer contributions, bring the department back to FY17 discretionary spending levels after one-time 
reductions to the FY18 budget.   

 Add $150,000 transfer from the street operating fund to street capital fund. Transfer to the street capital 
fund was deferred in FY17 and FY18.    

 Add $50,000 from the street fund for a street light audit needed to initiate City-wide LED light 
replacement.   

 Reduce general fund discretionary spending by $70,000. 
 Add $10,000 in general fund for code enforcement nuisance abatement fund.  

 
 
 
 



Attachment 25 Development & Public Works FY19 Budget Summary Memo Page 3 of 3 

 
 
Three Year Considerations FY2020-2022 
In 2016 the City had a $30 million backlog of needed street repairs and limited funding to address the problem. 
New state gas tax revenue associated with HB 2017 has helped to stabilize the street fund and ensure continuation 
of existing services. Staff will be reassessing street conditions to meet biennial reporting requirements to ODOT 
associated with new requirements in HB 2017, and it is likely that the cost of the backlog has grown.  Financial 
projections indicate that the new revenue will not be sufficient to eliminate the capital backlog directly though it 
should enhance the City’s ability to provide local match for federal and state transportation dollars. 
 
As City owned facilities such as City Hall, Justice Center and Booth Kelly age it will become necessary to 
identify resources to provide for major building system replacement/renovation/repair. Department staff has 
developed a comprehensive project list and estimated costs but limited capital dollars are available to address the 
need. Staff will continue internal conversations about how to address the project list and will seek guidance from 
the budget team and City Council regarding strategies.    
 

ODOT has made a financial commitment to construct several traffic safety improvement projects across the City 
over the next several years, the most significant being a new Main Street Facility Plan with designs for a raised 
median on Main Street. The Facility Plan effort will be coordinated with city staff and will involve a substantial 
public engagement effort prior to any design being approved and constructed. 
 

The City is very likely to be subject to new regulations from the state including a new storm water permit in 2018, 
as well as new federal floodplain development regulations.  Implementation of these new regulations will add 
costs to the City’s operations and increase cost for future private development. The full impact of these costs has 
not been included in the FY19 budget. 
  

The comprehensive update/rewrite of the Development Code will be a major initiative of the Department, 
Springfield Planning Commission and City Council for the next several years. This is a complex project that will 
require a robust public process. 
 

The Department will continue to streamline business practices and implement technologies that will allow us to 
serve the public’s needs in a timely fashion with our available resources. 
 



Development & Public Works FY 2019 

Embracing the 21st Century  
 

Tailoring Customer Service through Innovation 

Attachment 26 Development & Public Works FY19 Presentation Page 1 of 22



FY 2019 Development & Public Works 

Springfield  
is the 9th 
Largest City 
in Oregon 

Attachment 26 Development & Public Works FY19 Presentation Page 2 of 22



FY 2019 Development & Public Works 

Project Management, 
Construction & 
Inspection 

Attachment 26 Development & Public Works FY19 Presentation Page 3 of 22



FY 2019 Development & Public Works 

Why We Do What We Do: 

Attachment 26 Development & Public Works FY19 Presentation Page 4 of 22



FY 2019 Development & Public Works 

Meeting & Exceeding Customer Service Expectations: 
Response to International Paper Oil Spill 

Attachment 26 Development & Public Works FY19 Presentation Page 5 of 22



FY 2019 Development & Public Works 

62 Programs: 
Wide Variety in order to Operate, Maintain, Preserve & Grow Springfield 
 
• Building Plan Review 
• Wastewater Preventive Maintenance 
• Business Licensing  
• Code Enforcement 
• Traffic Operations - Engineering 
• Historic Preservation 
• Stormwater Illicit Discharge 
• Survey 
• And Much More… 

 
Attachment 26 Development & Public Works FY19 Presentation Page 6 of 22



FY 2019 Development & Public Works 

Build, Operate, Maintain, Repair, and Replace Most of the City’s 
Capital Assets, Including: 
 
• 427 Lane Miles of Streets 

• 188 Miles of Stormwater Pipes 

• 237 Miles of Wastewater Pipes 

• 38 Vegetated Stormwater Swales 

• 82 Water Quality Structures 

• 15 Bridges - 7 for Traffic, 8 for Bicycles/Pedestrians 

• 569,400 Square Feet of Building Space – Municipal Jail, Fire 
Stations, City Hall, etc. 

Attachment 26 Development & Public Works FY19 Presentation Page 7 of 22



FY 2019 Development & Public Works 

DPW also Manages & Processes: 
 
• Land Use Planning for the Community’s   

 Future Growth 
• Development Approvals for New    

 Buildings & Uses 
• All Building Permits 
• Urban Growth Boundary (UGB) in Lane County 
• Code Enforcement Complaints 
• City’s Emergency Management Program 
• Significant Partner in City’s Economic Development Initiative 

 

Attachment 26 Development & Public Works FY19 Presentation Page 8 of 22



FY 2019 Development & Public Works 

Core Customer Service Metrics 
 
• 2,199 Operations Service Requests  
• About 9,000 customers at Planning Counter  

• 3,062 Building Permits, 386 Public Works  
      Permits, 183 Development Applications  

• 750 Code Enforcement Complaints  
• 60 Emergency Home Repair Households 
• 10 Homeownership Down Payments 
• Assisted 12,000 with basic needs, HSC 
• Spring Clean Up 
• Public Works Week for 3rd Graders 
• Career Outreach at Schools 
• Bicycle & Pedestrian Programs 
 Attachment 26 Development & Public Works FY19 Presentation Page 9 of 22



FY 2019 Development & Public Works 

Transportation Highlights 
 
• Designed & Started Virginia Daisy Bikeway Enhancement Project 
• HB 2017 Statewide Transportation Funding Bill 
• Main Street Safety Project Development 
• Franklin Boulevard Construction 

Attachment 26 Development & Public Works FY19 Presentation Page 10 of 22



FY 2019 Development & Public Works 

Franklin Boulevard Phase One, March 2018 

Attachment 26 Development & Public Works FY19 Presentation Page 11 of 22



FY 2019 Development & Public Works 

Land Use, Housing & Development Highlights 
 
• Urban Growth Boundary (UGB) Approval 
• Development Code Project 
• Affordable Housing Strategy: 

• Accessory Dwelling Unit (ADU) Ordinance & System Development 
Charge (SDC) Waiver 

• Community Growth 
 

Attachment 26 Development & Public Works FY19 Presentation Page 12 of 22



FY 2019 

Credit: Small Home Oregon 

Development & Public Works 

Accessory Dwelling Unit Ordinance & System Development Charge Waiver 

Attachment 26 Development & Public Works FY19 Presentation Page 13 of 22



FY 2019 Development & Public Works 

Community Growth 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
• 2018 Estimated Construction Value ~$100,000,000 All Buildings 
• 2018 Estimated 110 Single Family Homes, 65 Multi-Family Homes 

167 

90 

124 

67 

101 

78 

37 

96 
114 

88 

 $151  

 $191  
 $177   $180  

 $192  

 $216   $217  
 $227  

 $188  

 $244  

0

50

100

150

200

250

300

2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017

New Housing Units & Average Construction Value 

Units Average construction value per unit (in thousands)

Attachment 26 Development & Public Works FY19 Presentation Page 14 of 22



FY 2019 Development & Public Works 

Environmental Services Highlights 
 
• Capacity Management Operations & Maintenance (CMOM) Launch 
• Study of Renewable Natural Gas 
• New Stormwater Permit (DEQ) 
• Poplar Harvest at Biocycle Farm 

 

Artist: Sierra McClain 

Attachment 26 Development & Public Works FY19 Presentation Page 15 of 22



FY 2019 Development & Public Works 

Poplar Harvest at Biocycle Farm 
 

Attachment 26 Development & Public Works FY19 Presentation Page 16 of 22



FY 2019 Development & Public Works 

Operations Highlights 
 
• Comprehensive Fleet Analysis 
• Street Conditions Assessment & Reporting 
• Field Tools & Mobile Applications 
• LED Street Light Project 
 

Attachment 26 Development & Public Works FY19 Presentation Page 17 of 22



FY 2019 Development & Public Works 

LED Street Light Project 
 

Credit: ledlightfactory.net 

Attachment 26 Development & Public Works FY19 Presentation Page 18 of 22



FY 2019 Development & Public Works 

Office of the Director Highlights 
 
• Customer Feedback Initiative for Planning 

Services 
• Emergency Management: 

• Staff Training in Response & Emergency 
Operations Center (EOC) Management 

• Preparing & Refining Plans with Partners 
• Building Community Awareness 

• Business Intelligence Projects 
 

Attachment 26 Development & Public Works FY19 Presentation Page 19 of 22



FY 2019 Development & Public Works 

Business Intelligence Projects 

Attachment 26 Development & Public Works FY19 Presentation Page 20 of 22



FY 2019 Development & Public Works 

Key Challenges Going Forward 
 
• Street Fund: 

• 2016 $30 Million Repair/Replace Backlog 
• HB2017 Revenue Helps O & M 
• Continue to Add Assets 

 
• Buildings & Facilities: 

• 2017 $59 Million Repair/Replace Backlog 
• Limited Custodial, Maintenance, Security  

Attachment 26 Development & Public Works FY19 Presentation Page 21 of 22



FY 2019 Development & Public Works 

Questions? 

Attachment 26 Development & Public Works FY19 Presentation Page 22 of 22



Development & Public Works Department Favorable 5%

FY19 Total Operating Expenditures Detail 0%

Unfavorable -5%

(Excludes SEDA) -25%

Account
FY16

Actual
FY17

Actual 
FY18

Amended

 FY18
Estimated 

Actuals 
FY19

Proposed

% FY18 
Amended Change 

Est Act
% FY19 Change 
FY18 Amended

510000 Salaries 7,845,576         8,024,284         8,466,556         8,468,515         8,884,349         0% -5%
510020 Seasonal & Intern Wages 67,831              41,952              -                   -                   -                     
540000 Overtime 96,418              102,506            152,664            150,191            152,664            2% 0%
560000 Fringe Benefits 753,283            667,319            704,748            703,318            738,457            0% -5%
560001 Medical/Dental Insurance 2,209,525         2,287,788         2,469,395         2,469,561         2,487,291         0% -1%
560003 PERS/OPSRP 1,197,652         1,203,331         1,603,742         1,602,447         1,682,152         0% -5%
560005 Workers Compensation -                   67,666              75,862              76,100              79,433              0% -4%
560050 VEBA 49,429              -                   -                   -                   -                     
564001 Car allowance 3,507                3,493                3,480                3,480                3,480                0% 0%
564002 Pager allowance 15,358              27,467              14,400              14,256              14,400              1% 0%
564005 Cell phone allowance 17,820              17,057              18,180              18,838              17,820              -3% 2%
570000 Personal Services Adjustments -                   -                   -                   -                   1,940                 -100%

Sub-Total Personnel Services 12,256,400$     12,442,864$     13,509,027$     13,506,707$     14,061,986$     0% -4%

  
611007 Billing & Coll Exp 764,609            767,770            820,000            783,500            810,500            5% 1%
611008 Contractual Services 792,511            842,775            1,094,266         1,036,928         1,096,711         6% 0%
611009 Legal Expense 54,734              631                   180,375            80,375              160,375            124% 12%
611013 Education/Outreach 9,629                11,479              22,200              21,300              37,950              4% -42%
611016 Attorney Fees 40,015              40,931              97,500              45,600              98,000              114% -1%
611019 Merchant fees 34,962              36,991              40,500              40,500              40,500              0% 0%
611021 Planning Commission Expenses 607                   443                   1,500                1,500                1,500                0% 0%
611022 Fuel Tax Administration 3,696                5,460                7,650                7,650                7,650                0% 0%
611042 NESC Compliance -                   -                   3,000                3,000                3,000                0% 0%
613001 Personal Services Reimbursemen 7,952,997         8,111,555         8,992,185         8,947,000         9,204,678         1% -2%
620001 Cleaning Services 6,107                8,551                8,190                8,540                9,200                -4% -11%
620003 Equipment Rental 5,115                69                     8,600                8,500                8,600                1% 0%
631001 Insurance Premiums 361,402            338,323            383,000            344,954            375,000            11% 2%
632001 Telephone, Cellular, Pager 21,497              23,479              21,619              21,912              24,896              -1% -13%
632002 Ris/Airs/Geo Charges 118,356            78,505              90,204              90,204              89,628              0% 1%

Attachment 27 Development Public Works FY19 Total Operating Expenditures Detail Page 1 of 5



Account
FY16

Actual
FY17

Actual 
FY18

Amended

 FY18
Estimated 

Actuals 
FY19

Proposed

% FY18 
Amended Change 

Est Act
% FY19 Change 
FY18 Amended

632005 Computer Equipment 38,806              58,700              76,480              75,709              95,674              1% -20%
632007 LRIG - SW7 System -                   -                   31,133              31,133              52,133              0% -40%
633001 Advertising 9,424                8,885                17,693              14,743              16,773              20% 5%
634003 Duplicating Supplies 13,275              15,869              10,937              10,483              10,608              4% 3%
634006 Printing & binding 4,103                18,942              10,935              11,307              11,735              -3% -7%
635001 Travel & Meeting Expenses 45,659              45,947              69,107              65,946              72,148              5% -4%
635002 Internal meeting 2,049                561                   3,210                3,109                3,210                3% 0%
636001 Software License Fee 88,686              54,464              101,701            111,969            86,424              -9% 18%
636002 Recording Fees 746                   517                   825                   825                   825                   0% 0%
636005 Property Taxes 78,154              101,357            81,700              79,700              82,000              3% 0%
636008 WPCF/NPDES permits 126,413            126,655            137,600            136,100            144,800            1% -5%
636009 Government ethics Comm charges 586                   586                   1,362                605                   605                   125% 125%
636010 Right of Way Fees 401,771            414,700            420,473            419,000            437,100            0% -4%
641003 Eng/Survey Supplies 587                   1,495                3,900                3,900                3,900                0% 0%
641007 Pretreatment Supplies 2,894                782                   4,000                2,960                4,000                35% 0%
641008 Safety Clothing/Eq 11,848              11,918              14,989              15,440              14,889              -3% 1%
641009 Cleaning Supplies 325                   57                     200                   200                   200                   0% 0%
642001 Gasoline & Oil 413,634            433,702            477,200            475,350            508,760            0% -6%
642002 Utilities 7,169                12,335              304,449            312,163            224,710            -2% 35%
642005 Street Lighting Electricity 186,951            192,519            170,000            160,000            170,000            6% 0%
642006 Traffic Signal Electricity 29,709              28,153              33,000              26,000              33,000              27% 0%
642007 Fuel facilities expenses 1,111                1,325                15,000              15,000              15,000              0% 0%
643003 SUB Water 72,072              53,629              150                   1,888                -                   -92%  
643004 SUB Sewer & Drainage 34,020              33,749              280                   -                   -                     
643007 SUB Electricity 105,234            120,615            5,021                -                   -                     
644002 Memberships, Books, Subscrips 28,876              71,401              79,233              78,063              52,532              1% 51%
645002 Postage & Shipping Charges 13,163              15,203              15,634              14,095              15,333              11% 2%
645003 Office & Computer Supplies 18,970              14,283              23,446              22,672              27,196              3% -14%
645004 Computer Supplies -                   -                   200                   200                   200                   0% 0%
645005 Computer Software 13,549              24,092              121,119            136,372            41,319              -11% 193%
645006 Small Furniture & appliances 3,792                2,566                10,675              10,675              11,125              0% -4%
645007 Stormwater Sampling Expenses 9,474                14,530              10,000              10,000              10,000              0% 0%
646002 Clothing Allowance 19,343              21,607              24,150              23,200              24,150              4% 0%
646003 Commuter Trip Reduction 2,108                1,059                3,171                3,171                3,171                0% 0%

Attachment 27 Development Public Works FY19 Total Operating Expenditures Detail Page 2 of 5



Account
FY16

Actual
FY17

Actual 
FY18

Amended

 FY18
Estimated 

Actuals 
FY19

Proposed

% FY18 
Amended Change 

Est Act
% FY19 Change 
FY18 Amended

647001 Parts & Materials 11,856              8,946                14,537              14,537              11,590              0% 25%
647002 Street Maint Materials 25,631              40,247              65,000              65,000              65,000              0% 0%
647003 Sweeper Supplies 128                   4,945                13,500              12,250              13,500              10% 0%
647005 Drainage Maint Materials 61,243              54,308              62,535              67,335              62,535              -7% 0%
647006 Sewer Maint Materials 17,537              26,853              34,500              28,000              34,500              23% 0%
647007 Cleang/Maint Materials 18,812              18,208              18,000              18,000              17,000              0% 6%
647008 Dare Materials 74                     -                   -                   -                   -                     
647009 Program Expense 51,726              102,497            127,580            125,381            193,890            2% -34%
647010 Traff Maint Materials 127,611            131,759            104,725            107,657            90,725              -3% 15%
647011 Land Maint Materials 15,968              14,842              19,000              18,750              19,000              1% 0%
647012 Claims Expense 14,602              -                   -                   -                   -                     
647017 Street Tree Replacement 6,921                6,300                12,000              10,000              12,000              20% 0%
647021 Miscellaneous PIP expenses 217                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
650015 Permit Project Exp -                   -                   35,000              35,000              35,000              0% 0%
650026 1st Time Homebuyers 7,000                50,700              50,000              50,000              65,000              0% -23%
650036 Intergvt Human Srvcs -                   73,204              72,935              72,935              97,000              0% -25%
650062 Eugene Operations 3,688,602         3,521,041         4,243,074         4,073,000         3,789,082         4% 12%
650063 Eugene Indirect Costs 805,869            905,887            1,032,700         964,000            992,285            7% 4%
650064 Bicycle Program Supplies 400                   1,120                -                   -                   -                     
650084 Eugene Capital Outlay 24,756              48,479              218,263            218,000            163,706            0% 33%
650097 Spring Clean-Up -                   -                   2,000                2,000                2,000                0% 0%
650100 Catholic Community Services 31,158              -                   -                   -                   -                     
650101 Food for Lane County 16,570              -                   -                   -                   -                     
650103 Relief Nursery 14,247              -                   -                   -                   -                     
650144 RFC Grant Award Exp -                   45,000              50,000              15,000              50,000              233% 0%
650201 ADA - Compliance Sidewalks 10,000              3,000                5,000                5,000                5,000                0% 0%
651009 Lockout Crime Project 1,060                -                   -                   -                   -                     
651015 Neighborhood Improvements -                   -                   324,065            324,065            390,000            0% -17%
651025 Section 108 Repayment Xfr 36,194              44,412              43,390              43,390              42,306              0% 3%
651039 NEDCO Facade Improvement 2,663                -                   -                   -                   -                     
651045 NEDCO SPROUT! EXTERIOR 20,353              -                   -                   -                   -                     
651048 Homeless Overnight Parking Pgm 5,000                5,000                10,000              10,000              10,000              0% 0%
651049 HSC Womenspace 8,029                -                   -                   -                   -                     
651050 EMERALD ART WINDOW LIGHT 14 3,900                -                   -                   -                   -                     

Attachment 27 Development Public Works FY19 Total Operating Expenditures Detail Page 3 of 5



Account
FY16

Actual
FY17

Actual 
FY18

Amended

 FY18
Estimated 

Actuals 
FY19

Proposed

% FY18 
Amended Change 

Est Act
% FY19 Change 
FY18 Amended

651052 NEDCO BUS DEV 405 MAIN ST14/15 18,915              8,009                -                   -                   -                     
651054 SRDC  DWNTWN DEMO PROJ 14/15 3,101                (0)                     -                   -                   -                     
651056 Sprout! Code Improvements 2015 -                   142,500            -                   -                   -                     
651057 G Street Oasis -                   25,965              -                   -                   -                     
660002 Street Light Maint 124,785            118,496            119,000            100,000            119,000            19% 0%
660004 Equipment Maintenance 25,098              20,375              58,882              57,224              53,600              3% 10%
660013 Bldg Maintenance 37,045              32,470              47,500              47,500              47,500              0% 0%
660016 Vehicle Maintenance 62,266              41,291              49,800              52,794              46,800              -6% 6%
660018 Wildland EQ Repair -                   238                   -                   -                   -                     
660023 Signal Detector Repair 555                   4,417                50,000              50,000              50,000              0% 0%
660024 Sidewalk Repair 11,425              9,068                17,500              17,500              17,500              0% 0%
660025 Guard Rail Repair -                   -                   2,500                2,500                2,500                0% 0%
660026 Wire Theft Remediation 32,937              4,161                -                   -                   -                     
660027 Stream and Channel O&M 30,944              69,918              65,000              65,000              65,000              0% 0%
671001 Training Aids 45                     -                   800                   800                   800                   0% 0%
671002 City Ee Recognition 60                     -                   400                   150                   -                   167%  
671006 Employee Development 54,576              34,388              87,543              81,681              90,153              7% -3%
671007 Organization Development 1,694                1,345                5,300                5,300                5,300                0% 0%
671008 Tuition Reimbursement 10,369              -                   -                   -                   -                     
671009 City Ee Recognition - Taxable 45                     -                   525                   525                   525                   0% 0%
671021 Emp development bldg education 7,095                5,639                7,000                7,000                7,000                0% 0%
673001 Recruitment Expense 522                   4,312                2,900                2,900                2,900                0% 0%
695013 Default Purchase Card Chg -                   0                       -                   -                   -                     

Sub-Total Material & Services 17,400,338$     17,798,505$     21,122,216$     20,483,615$     20,811,405$     3% 1%

  
680001 Internal Insurance Chgs 420,391            254,964            257,081            257,082            244,944            0% 5%
680002 Internal Veh Mt Chgs 184,585            185,460            183,156            183,156            172,716            0% 6%
680004 Internal Fac Rent 196,460            197,664            197,664            197,665            222,384            0% -11%
680005 Int Computer Equip Chgs 72,504              71,868              78,294              78,294              81,752              0% -4%
680007 Internal Bldg Maint Chgs 207,537            230,580            230,355            230,355            244,104            0% -6%
680011 Internal Veh & Equip Rent 430,512            422,004            274,536            274,536            470,388            0% -42%
680012 Indirect Costs 1,627,596         1,659,600         1,828,447         1,778,459         1,835,208         3% 0%
680014 Internal Employee Benefit Chg 120,526            98,424              99,540              99,541              97,164              0% 2%
680015 Internal Lease Payments -                   26,256              26,254              26,254              26,254              0% 0%

Attachment 27 Development Public Works FY19 Total Operating Expenditures Detail Page 4 of 5



Account
FY16

Actual
FY17

Actual 
FY18

Amended

 FY18
Estimated 

Actuals 
FY19

Proposed

% FY18 
Amended Change 

Est Act
% FY19 Change 
FY18 Amended

680017 Internal Admin Fee 475,000            475,000            375,000            375,000            375,000            0% 0%
680018 Internal MS Enterprise Agreemt 28,767              41,412              52,008              52,009              57,552              0% -10%
680027 Internal Workers Comp Chrgs -                   94,368              67,968              67,969              103,092            0% -34%
680030 Int Bldng Preservation Chrgs 87,226              86,496              89,040              89,039              98,268              0% -9%

Sub-Total Internal Charges 3,851,104$       3,844,096$       3,759,343$       3,709,359$       4,028,826$       1% -7%

  
723001 Vehicles 861,451            213,607            260,512            260,512            -                   0%  
741024 Street Sweeper -                   -                   199,000            199,000            -                   0%  
741046 Surface Maintenance Equipment -                   -                   200,000            200,000            -                   0%  
744000 Equipment Replacement 546,064            411,199            715,000            715,000            649,000            0% 10%
745000 Major Rehab 282,147            353,591            566,000            566,000            1,175,000         0% -52%
745001 MWMC Capital Outlay 400,103            894,047            1,444,145         1,444,145         200,000            0% 622%
751001 Computer Equipment 12,962              29,264              -                   -                   -                     

Sub-Total Capital Outlay 2,102,727$       1,901,708$       3,384,657$       3,384,657$       2,024,000$       0% 67%

  

Total all Funds 35,610,568$     35,987,174$     41,775,243$     41,084,338$     40,926,217$     2% 2%

Attachment 27 Development Public Works FY19 Total Operating Expenditures Detail Page 5 of 5



Attachment 28 Capital FY19 Budget Summary Memo Page 1 of 2 

CAPITAL BUDGET MEMO                                                                      City of Springfield, Oregon 

To: 
City of Springfield Budget Committee;  

Gino Grimaldi, City Manager 

From: Tom Boyatt, Interim Director 

Date: April 4, 2018 

Department: Development & Public Works  

 

 
 

Capital Budget Summary: 

The proposed FY19 Capital Budget of $43 million is $1.2 million less than the adopted FY18 
Capital Budget. This represents a $2.5 million decrease in the Metropolitan Wastewater 
Management Commission FY19 capital budget, while the local FY19 capital budget increased 
nearly $1.4 million more than FY18. 

FY18 
Adopted

FY19 
Proposed

City of Springfield Capital Budget

420 - Development Projects Fund Building Preservation Fund $300,000 $253,473
Total $300,000 $253,473

434 - Street Capital Fund Street Capital $240,000 $155,000
SDC Improvement $1,121,000 $1,545,000
SDC Reimbursement $161,945 $131,364

Total $1,522,945 $1,831,364
611 - Sanitary Sewer Fund Wastewater Capital $3,567,973 $4,547,473

SDC Improvement $60,067 $93,067
SDC Reimbursement $42,973 $42,973

Total $3,671,013 $4,683,513
617 - Storm Drainage Fund Stormwater Capital $4,022,053 $4,218,023

SDC Improvement $502,334 $460,234
SDC Reimbursement $285,650 $290,650

Total $4,810,037 $4,968,907
618 - Booth-Kelly Fund Booth-Kelly Capital $276,000 $226,000

Total $276,000 $226,000

Total Budgeted City of Springfield Capital Expenditures 10,579,995$  11,963,257$  

Regional Wastewater Capital Budget
412 - Regional Wastewater Capital Bond Fund $9,132,069
433 - Regional Wastewater Capital Fund $24,508,931 $31,076,000
Total Budgeted Regional Wastewater Capital Expenditures 33,641,000$  31,076,000$  

TOTAL Capital Budget Expenditures $44,220,995 $43,039,257



Attachment 28 Capital FY19 Budget Summary Memo Page 2 of 2 

Accomplishments FY2017-2018: 

 Replaced approximately 1700 linear feet of failing corrugated metal arch pipe in a storm drainage 
facility from 8th Street and Centennial Blvd to the Hamlin Channel near 5th Street and Moffitt 
Lane. 

 Construction of Phase 1 of Franklin Boulevard is progressing toward completion. 
 Anticipated release of a RFP for an engineering study and facility assessment at Booth-Kelly in 

order to prioritize capital improvement needs at the facility.  
 MWMC – Completed major rebuild of the cogeneration system that converts digester gas into 

electrical power for plant operations. 

 MWMC – Construction of fourth Digester to increase capacity is in progress at 75% completion.  

 MWMC – Implementing Resiliency Planning. 

 MWMC – Harvesting of two Poplar Management Units including custom production of poplar 
ceiling panels to display/demonstrate MWMC poplar use. 

 MWMC – Awarded contract for electrical system replacements and upgrades. 

Significant Changes: 

 The MWMC acquired bond funding in 2006 and 2008 to pay for capital improvements at the 
Water Pollution Control Facility and created a separate fund (412) to expend the money. The last 
of the bond funding will be expended in FY18 eliminating the fund in FY19. 

 

Three Year Considerations FY2020-2022: 

 Continued need to identify funding to support street preservation and rehabilitation stemming 
from the anticipated growth of the repair backlog currently estimated at more than $30 million. 

 Funding will need to be identified for major City owned building system 
replacement/renovation/repair. 

 More stringent water quality standards under renewed NPDES Permit may increase capital 
investment in repair and water quality projects throughout the City. 

 Wastewater system flow modelling and pipe analysis will result in update to the wastewater 
system masterplan. This will inform capital investment needs in future budget cycles.  

 MWMC – Anticipating Permit Renewal and more stringent water quality standard requirements. 
 MWMC – Renewable Natural Gas Upgrades consisting of biogas purification facilities at the 

Water Pollution Control Facility (WPCF). 
 MWMC – Initial pilot implementation of recycled water demonstration projects. 

 
 
 



Capital Budget:  Maintain and Improve Infrastructure Facilities

 City of Springfield  Regional Wastewater (MWMC)

Development and Public Works
Department FY 2019

$31,076,000
72%

$11,963,257 
28%

Regional
Wastewater
Capital Budget
Local Springfield
Capital Budget

Attachment 29 Capital FY19 Presentation Page 1 of 22



City of Springfield:  Administration & Capital Programs
City of Eugene:  Operations & Maintenance
Lane County:  Unincorporated Eugene & Springfield UGB

Development and Public Works
Department FY 2019

Attachment 29 Capital FY19 Presentation Page 2 of 22



Treatment Facility 

Development and Public Works
Department FY 2019

Attachment 29 Capital FY19 Presentation Page 3 of 22



Biosolids Management Facility & Poplar Farm 

Development and Public Works
Department FY 2019

Attachment 29 Capital FY19 Presentation Page 4 of 22



Increase Digestion Capacity (P80084) & 
Decommission Lagoon (P80093)

Development and Public Works
Department FY 2019

Attachment 29 Capital FY19 Presentation Page 5 of 22



Operations & Maintenance Building Improvements 
(P80085)

Development and Public Works
Department FY 2019

Attachment 29 Capital FY19 Presentation Page 6 of 22



Electrical Distribution System Replace/Upgrade 
(P80092)

Development and Public Works
Department FY 2019

Attachment 29 Capital FY19 Presentation Page 7 of 22



Biogas – Renewable Natural Gas  (P80095)

Development and Public Works
Department FY 2019

Attachment 29 Capital FY19 Presentation Page 8 of 22



Thermal Load Mitigation Projects

Development and Public Works
Department FY 2019

• Riparian Shade Credit Program
• Class A Disinfection Facilities
• Recycled Water Demonstration Project

Attachment 29 Capital FY19 Presentation Page 9 of 22



Development and Public Works
Department FY 2019

Capital Budget:  Maintain and Improve Infrastructure Facilities

MWMC Projects FY 18‐19

Operations & Maintenance Building Improvements $              8,900,000 

RNG Upgrade Facilities (via SB 2 approval) $              7,050,000 

Decommission WPCF Lagoon $              5,550,000 

Electrical Distribution System Replace / Upgrade $              4,600,000 

Increase Digestion Capacity  $              2,500,000 

Thermal Load Mitigation Planning & Projects $              1,476,000 

Resiliency Planning (vis SB 3 approval) $                 625,000 

Poplar Harvest Management Services $                 160,000 

Comprehensive Facility Plan Update $                 130,000 

Facilities Plan Engineering Services $                   85,000 

TOTAL Capital Projects $            31,076,000 

Attachment 29 Capital FY19 Presentation Page 10 of 22



Capital Budget:  Maintain and Improve Infrastructure Facilities

Agenda:
• Overview
• Highlights
• Looking Ahead

City of Springfield
Capital Budget

Development and Public Works
Department FY 2019

Attachment 29 Capital FY19 Presentation Page 11 of 22



Overview

• Stormwater

• Transportation and Streets

• Wastewater

• Buildings and Properties

The Five Components of the Local Capital Budget:

Development and Public Works
Department FY 2019

Stormwater  
$4,408,920

37%

Local 
Wastewater  
$4,356,500

36%

Transportation 
and Streets
$1,796,364

15%

Buildings and 
Facilities
$853,473

7%

Misc.
$548,000 

5%

Attachment 29 Capital FY19 Presentation Page 12 of 22



Projects are classified into several categoriesOverview
Examples:

• System Expansion
• System Upgrades
• Remodels

• Repair and Preservation
• Studies
• Water Quality
• Flood Control

Development and Public Works
Department FY 2019

Attachment 29 Capital FY19 Presentation Page 13 of 22



Highlights

FY 2019 Goals

• Channel Restoration
• Channel 6 Master Plan 

Implementation
• Plan for the Future

Stormwater System Capital Investment

Development and Public Works
Department FY 2019

Studies
$1,614,120

37%

Repair & 
Preservation 
$1,604,000

36%

Water Quality 
$1,029,300

23%

Flood Control  
$111,500

3%

System Expansion 
$50,000

1%

Attachment 29 Capital FY19 Presentation Page 14 of 22



FY 2019 Goals

• System Rehabilitation and 
Preservation

• Flow Monitoring Program
• Plan for the Future (CMOM)

Highlights
Wastewater System Capital Investment

Development and Public Works
Department FY 2019

Repair & 
Preservation 
$2,700,000

62%

Repair and 
Preservation 
$878,000 

20%

System Upgrade 
$620,000

14%

Studies
$158,500

4%

Attachment 29 Capital FY19 Presentation Page 15 of 22



FY 2019 Goals

• Virginia/Daisy Bike Boulevard
• Sidewalk In‐fill Projects
• S. 28th Street Paving & 

Improvements

Highlights
Transportation and Street System Capital Investment

Development and Public Works
Department FY 2019

System Upgrade
$1,095,000 

61%

Bicycle & 
Pedestrian 
$701,364

39%

Attachment 29 Capital FY19 Presentation Page 16 of 22



FY 2019 Goals

• Complete Booth Kelly 
Facilities Assessment

• Various Facilities Repairs 
and Improvements

Highlights
Building and Facilities Capital Investment

Development and Public Works
Department FY 2019

Water Quality 
$424,000

50%

Repair & 
Preservation 
$399,473

47%

Studies
$30,000

3%

Attachment 29 Capital FY19 Presentation Page 17 of 22



Development and Public Works
Department FY 2019

Looking Ahead
Identifying Street Preservation 
and Repair Funds

Mill Street

G Street

G Street

6th Street

Attachment 29 Capital FY19 Presentation Page 18 of 22


	A19 Police FY19 Budget Summary Memo
	A20 Police FY19 Presentation
	A21 Police FY19 Total Operating Expenditures Detail
	A22 Information Technology FY19 Budget Summary Memo
	A23 Information Technology FY19 Presentation
	A24 Information Technology FY19 Total Operating Expenditures Detail
	A25 Development & Public Works FY19 Budget Summary Memo
	A26 Developmnent & Public Works FY19 Presentation
	A27 Development & Public Works FY19 Total Operating Expenditures Detial
	A28 Capital FY19 Budget Summary Memo
	A29 Capital FY19 Presentation
	May 1st 2018 Budget Committee Agenda Packet.pdf
	A0. May 1st 2018 Agenda
	A1 May 1st 2018 Budget Committee Agenda Memo
	A1 E1 David Edwards email




